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ore than~
Jugarcane

_—

Sugarcane 15 the world's largest crop by Pakistan i1s the fifth major producer of
production i quantity. It 1s literally showing sugarcane i the world. There are many other
its strength through 1ts transformation quality. things sugarcane gives, besides sugar. Let us
Cultivated on about 26.0 million hectares, in share some of them, as part of our theme this
more than 90 countries, with a worldwide yvear. Lets look at more that what meets the

harvest of 1.83 billion tons. eye, more than just sugarcane.
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_Major Milestones

= Complefed
Modernization and
 Listed with Expansion of Plan
Kamchi Stock Exchange with Enhanced
nonw Creshing Capacity to
Pakiston Stock Exchangs Lid, 7000 TCD
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» Prochuction which is
85.6215 M. Tons
the Highest Ever Achieved
» Highest Fecovery » Highest Expodts an 2017-18 of
Rate 10,60 % 25 948 M. Tons

# Higlvast Production
of Sugar
4,430 M. Tons

* Highest Crushing
B32.226 M. Tons

&
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:Our Existence

AFGHANISTAN
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_KSML History

Khairpur Sugar Mills Lid was mcorporated in August 23, 1989 as a public hmned company
under companies’ ordinance. It i1s located about 450 km from the port city of Karachi, in
Naro Dhoro, District Khairpur and 15 listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange.

Khawrpur Sugar Mills Limited has been manufactured under license by Fives Call Babcock
(FBC) of France. The Company has capacity of 7,000 M.Tons per day. Khairpur Sugar

Mills Limited also facilitates the local area Cane Grower in the form of Seeds and fertilizer
subsidy.

“Our Certifications
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:Corporate Information

DATE OF INCORPORATION
Angust 23, 1539

DATE OF COMMENCEMENT OF RUSINESS

September 13, 1539

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Faraz Mubzen Jumani

{Chief Executive Officer)

Mr. Muliammad Mubeen Jumani
Mi. Fahad Mubeen Tum ani

Mrs. Qamar Mubeen Juman
{Chawperson)

Miss. Arisha Mubeen humani

Lt Gen (Retd), Tahir Mabhmuod Qazi
M. Asif Khan Birolii

CHIEF OPERATION OFFICER
Mr Suleman Kanjiani

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Mr. Mirza Mulammad Bilal Kamil

COMPANY SECRETARY
M1 Shoaibul Hague

BANKERS

Mational Bank of Pakistan

Sindl Bank [ imited

Drhai [slamic Bank Pakistan Limited
MCE Bank Limited

United Bank Limited

Allied Bank Limired

Bank Al Falah Limited

Habibk Bank Limited

J5 Bank L imired

Bank AL Habib Limmited

Faysal [slamic Bank Limited
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limated

STATUTORY AUDITORS
M5 Haroon £akaria & Compainy
Chartered Accountants

M- 104, Mezzanine Floor, Progressive Plaza.
Plot Mo, 5 CL - 10, Civil Lines Quarter.
Beanmont Road, Near Dawood Centre,

Karachi - 75530 PAKISTAN.

COST AUDITORS

Mz A D Akhawala & Ca.

Chartered Accountant

321-Uni Centre, I.1. Chundrigar Road, Karachi

AUDIT CONMITTEE

M Asif Khan Brohi

{Chairmait)

Lt. Gen (Retd). Tahir Matmud Gazn
{Memhber)

Mes Qamar Mubeen Junani
{Member)

HE AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
M Asif Khan Brehi

{Chairman})

Lt Gen (Betd)y. Tahir Maluud Qazi

{Member)

M Muhammad Mubeen Jumani

{Member)

LEGALADVISOR

Asad Al Biar { Advocate)

Suite Mo 17-18, Fand Chambers, 2nd Floor,
Abdullah Haroon Road, Karachi.

SHARES REGISTERAR

M/S, C & K Management Associates (Pvt) Limited
404, Trade Tower, Abdullah Haroon Road,

Near Metropole Hotel. Karachi.

REGISTERED OFFICE
SUTTIV, Khayaban-e-Janbaz,
Phase V Ext,, D H.A.. Karachi.
Ph: 021-35250131-35

Fax: 021-33250[36

MILLS
Naroo Dhoro. Taluka Kot Diji, Khairpur.

E-MAIL & WEBSITE
headofficedT jumanigronp. com
hitp:/khairpursugar.com pk

STOCK EXCHANGE SYMBOL
KPUS
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Vision

We aim to be a leading manufacturer of quality sugar, and other allied products and 1ts
supplier in local and international markets, We aspire to be known for the quality of our
products and intend to play a pivotal role in the economic and social development of

Pakistan,

i

Mission

As a prominent producer of sugar, and other allied products, we shall continue to strive
to achieve excellence 1n performance and aim to exceed the expectations of all
stakeholders. We target to achieve technological advancements to wnculcate the most

efficient., ethical and time tested business practices 1n our management.

o
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"Our Values

Innovation is our passion

Respect is our way of life
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;Chief Executive Officer’s Profle

Faraz Mubeen Jumani

Mr. Faraz Mubeen Jumam completed lus early education from BVS Parsi High School
mn Karachi. Moving to the United States of America for higher studies. completed
his Bachelors in Business Administration from AIU South Florida and his Master in
Business Administration from NOVA Souwtheastern Umversity an 2011,

In 2012, he officially joimed KSML in full time capacity as Deputy Managing Director
and in 2014 was promoted as Managing Director of the company by the board of

Directors. Appointed as Chief Executive Officer on May 8 2021.
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‘Director’s Profile

Muhammad Mubeen Jumani

Mr. Muhammad Mubeen Jumani 1s the Chairman of Jumani Group of Compames
completing his education from Umiversity of Karachi in 1972 with a Bachelor 1n
Commerce degree, stepped into the construction industry in 1974 by founding Jumani
Group of Companies. Under his leadership and guwidance more than 25 high nise
projects have been completed so far and at the moment two residential societies are
also under development 1n the Gulshan-e-Igbal area of Karachi Pakistan.

Khairpur Sugar Mills Limited was set up in the yvear 1989 in the Khairpur District
region of Sindh with a crushing capacity of 4,000 TCD under the Jumanm Group of
Companies umbrella. Today. the plant’s crushing capacity 1s 7.000 TCD and all long
term loans on the project have been pmd
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:Director"‘s Profile

Arisha Mubeen Jumani

Miss. Arisha Mubeen Jumani serves as a Director on the Boards of Khairpur Sugar
Mills Limited. Jumani Group of Companies, Juman: Holdings (USA). Jumam
Hospitality (USA), and a Trustee of The Hidavat Jumani Welfare Trust. She is also
the C.E.0. & Director of Khatrpur Foods (Pvt.) Lid.

She holds a B.5Sc 1n Business Management from Umversity of Central Florida, USA
and a MBA in Finance and International Business from Rollins College. Florida,

USA.
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:Director’s Profile

Fahad Mubeen Jumani

Mr. Fahad Mubeen Jumam did his graduation in Business Admimstration from Umversity
of Newcastle. He also did Licensing Course from Cooke Real Estate School, Florida.
USA. He s the Chief Executive Officer of Jumam Hospitality USA and runs Residential
Hotels in UAE and USA,

Mr. Fahad has a vast experience in management of hotels and has the capability to run
hospitality businesses in different cultures/traditions, having unique rules and regulation
to operate such kind of a business which makes lnm a umversal operator in the hospitality
business.
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"Notice Of Annual General Meeting

Motice is hereby given that the 33rd Annual General Meeting of EHAIRPUR SUGAR MILLS LIMITEDR
{the "Company”) will be held at Khairpur House, 31/2/4, Khayaban-c-Janbaz (26th Street) DH A,
Phase-V Ext., Karachi on Japuary 27, 2023 at 02:30 p.m. to transact the following business;

Ordimary business

L) Te confirm the minuies of Annual General Meeiing of the Company leld on January I5.
2022
] To review, consider and adopt the Annual Aundited Financial Statements of the Company

together-with the Directors’ and Auditors' Reports thereon and the Chairperson’s Review Report
fixr the year ended September 30, 2022

3 To appoint Auditors of the Company for the next financial year ending Seprember 30, 2023 and
fix their remuneration. The Audit Committee of the Board has recommeénded the retiring
aunditors - M's Reanda Haroon Lakaria & Company. Chartered Acconntants refire and being
eligible. offer themselves for re-appointment as Awditors of the Company.

43 To transact any other business as may be placed before the meeting with the permission of the
Chair.

By order of the Board

Karachi: Jamuary 02, 2023 Company Secretary SHOAIB HAQUE

Company Secrefary

Notes

] The share transfer book of the Company shall remain closed with effect from Jamuary 20, 2023
to January 27, 2023 (both days inclusive). Transfer received at the office of Company's Shares
Registrar - M/s C&K Management Associates (Private) Limited, 404-Trade Tower, Abdullah
Haroon Road, Near Metropole Horel, Karachi Phone 021-35687339 & 35685930 af close of
business on January 20, 2023 will be considered in time to atténd and vote at the mesting and
for the purpose of any entitlement to the ransferees.

& A member eligible 1o amend and vote at this meeting may appoint another member as hiser
proxy to attend and vote imstead of his/her proxy, in order to be effective must reach the
Company Registered Office not less than 48 howrs before the time of the meeting during
working hours

3 The shareholders are advised to notify the Repistrar of any change in their address.

43 Pursunant to the directives given by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
through its SRO 7ET(1)/2014 dated Seprember 08. 2014, shareholders have oprion to receive
Annual Audited Financial Statements and Notice of Annual General Meeting through email.
Sharcholders of the company are requested to give their consent to the Company's
RegisteredHead Office to update our record if thev wish to receive Annunal Financial Statements
and notice of Anmual General Meeting through email. However, if sharcholder, in addition,
request for hard copy of audited Financial Statements, the same shall be provided free of cost
within seven (7) working davs of receipt of such request.

5) The audited financial statements of the Company for the yvear ended Seprember 30, 2022 have
been made available on the Company's websiie www.khairpursugarcom_pk, in additien to
annual and guarterly financial statements for the prior years. Printed copy of abave referred
statements can be provided to members upon request
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Submission of copies of CNIC/SNICNTN (Mandatory)

Pursnant to the directives of Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP). it is hereby
informed that the individoal members who have not vet submitted photocopy of their valid CNIC/SNIC
{if nor already provided) are once again advised to send the same af thedr earliest (o 0w Shades Repisiar
| Registered office of the Company, The Corporate entities are requested to provide their National Tax
MNumber (NTM}.

Guideline for CDC Holders

CDC Accounts holders will further have o follow the guidelines as laid down in Circular 1 dated Januwary
26, 2000 issued by the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakisran

A) For attending the meeting

* In the case of individuals. the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person
whose securities are in group account and their registration details are uploaded as per the
CDC Regulations, shall avthenticate their identity by showing their eriginal CNIC
{Computerized Wational Identity Card) or original Passport at the fime of attending the
meeting.

* In case of Corporation entities, the Boeard of Directors resglution/power of attomey with
specimen signature of the nominee shall be produced at the time of the meeting (unless
provided earlier).

B} For Appointing Proxies

* In case of individoals, the account holder or sub-account and/or the person whose
securities are in group account and their registration details are aploaded as per the CDC
Regulations shall submit the proxy form as per above mentioned requirements

* The proxy form shall be witnessed by twao persons whose names, addresses and CNIC
numbers shall be mentioned on the form,

= Attesied copies of the CWNIC or Passpori of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be
furnished with the proxy form

* The proxy shall produce his‘her origimal CNIC or original Passport at the time of the
meeting.

« In case of Corporate Entities. the Board of Directors resolution/power of attoroey with
specimen signature(s) of the nominee shall be submitted (unless provided earlier) alongwith
the prosy form to Company.

= In pursuance to Circular Neo 10 of 2014 dated bMay 21. 2014, if the Company receives
consent from Members holding in aggregate ten {10 percent or more sharsholding residing
ot geographical location. to participate in the meeting through video conference at least
seven {7y days prior to the date of the meeting, the Company will arrange video conference
Facility in that city subject to availability of such facility in that city. The Company will intimate
members regarding venue of video conference facility at least five (5) days before the
meeling along with complete information necessary to exable them to access such Facility.
In order to avail this facility, please provide the following information to our Share Registran

[/ We of being a member of KHAIRPUR
SUGAR MILLS LIMITED, holder of Ordmmary Share{s) as per Register Folio
WNo /{CDC Account MNo, hereby opt for video conferemce facility at

Signature of Member
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'Six Years’ Review At A Glance

OPERATIONAL TRENDS
Sugarcane crushed = M. Tons
Sugar produced - M. Tons

Average sUCrose recovery - %a
Crushing days

Averape crushang per day - M. Tous

BALANCE SHEET
Share capital
Shareholders” equiry

Mon cwrrent liabilities
Current liabihibes

Total Equuty & Liabiliies

Fixed Assets

Other nod slarent assets
Cunvedit assers

Total assets

FINANCIAL TRENDS
Tumover

Gross profivfloss)
Operating profityloss)
Pre=tax profitfloss)

A frer=rax profieloss)

CASH FLOWS

Operating activitics

Iovesting activities

Financing nctivities

Cash and cash equivalents at the
eod of the year

PROFITABILITY INDICATIONS

Giross profivtless) margin (%)
et profit'{less) margin (%a)

LIQUIDITY RATIOS
Current Ration (Tumes)
Quick/Acid test matio {Times)

91,7
B2, 865
147
135
5,821

164L 18
267316
J2T.02
314804
G 14822

33383

2579
2.737.51
148,22

G.180.85
a56.08
545.40
219:33
118,92

7.67
(202.16)
238,33

176.57

13.85
L.&9

089
.39

573,858
.24
o
122
4,704

16018
1,363 08
123478
240838
520624

325551

022
1,541, 50
520624

4.589.43
GO8.58
471.84
178

B2.54

{179.35)
{218.60)
4030

D272

e

1. 80y

21
.42

524,253 pa3.305
5.552 68,714
Q.23 10356

I 0 112
4.946 5923

FIGURES IN MILLION

160,18 160,18
937,46 Q50,88
901.97 B10.52
1.804.63 217188
166406 107328
233210 231719
1028 1028
1.321.67 1.645.31
3.6654.06 397328

FIGURES IN MILLION

429085 425227
509.12 395.43
175 19466

535 (B 12)
{(33.97) (64,00}

FIGURES IN MILLION

9278 {142.68)
(IIL74)  {247.92)
(11.16) 447.19
50.37 80,50
11.87 &30
(0,793 (E.51)
0.73 0.76
0.50 0.36

Restnfed

EI5.101 BSL22
5625 83379
10.34 9.81
148 140
5.595 6.087
160,18 164,18
207.37 199,91
1,118.13 1030004
2ADE29 243035
372879 366038
1.608.01 1.570.60
7.86 3404
211291 205514
37289 3.660,38
423732 293318
41.86 193.91
271.31 58.50
9196  (110.74)
3.67 (G3,49)
496,81  {1.063.22)
(93.98)  (209.36)
{41596) 128452
23.91 37.05
(.54 6.61
.08 (319
0.88 0.85
0.39 0.18
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:Keg Operating Highlights

Production Highlights

Sugarcane crushed - M, Tons

1,000,000

1 T71E

200, 0
S0
A0 0
D000

425 101 BRI

653,365
0¥y 8ok 5_.”;53
21 016

Average sucrose recovery - %

1060
1036

i0.47 X
104 1034
10240
.58
100
AR 983 a2zl

250

R
Y 201 202 14 200E

017

8003

4,000
24003

Average crushing per day -
M.Tons

e e ]
] ¥

22 o 200 014 2015 2017
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:Keg Operating Highlights

Financial Highlights

Turnover {Millions) Gross Profit (Millions)
MO gaznEs 1000y
60000
B
5,000,050 A5SEAY. 4 o085 4.250.37 4,137.31 ;
400000 7,04% 18 L —
000 A0
24000
1AM g il
. : LB
Rl oI AIS g 0y IO dedd o B9 iAoy
Operating us Net Profit/ (Loss) i
{Mil”ﬂﬁﬁ-] Net Profit vs Gross Profit {Ml”lﬂn.'t]
&0 =45 40

471484 1, G AW

B I
400,001 34175 BOO .0 £ 5%
Al se0dliy 5RE17
154,65 18543
304.00 GAay 400 A0
15‘ IEl . g 110 a: ALy R
- " a i N

mi1 zn; :u! Mg m' n
G187 (408 (93 45] M3 I s e M7
(200.00 {RO000) {33470 (Ge00) {33 40}

B Oporating prafin/lass] W After-tay (ossfpofit o After-tay (loes)fprafie @ &eass prafief{loe)
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"DuPont Analgsis

Operating Margin (%) 582 1028 7.0 4.58 .40 1.99
Asser Tumover (Times) L.09 103 1.1z 1.10 1.15 1.0
Intrest burdon’ efficency (%0 53:31 4518 {534.95) 75.19 309 (E4.42%
Tax burden /efficiency (%4) 4021 1788 1.57 (43.73) 3380 (189300
Leverage (Equity Multiplier) 230 335 383 4,01 17.08 18.31
Return on Equity (%4} 437 5.28 (3.55) (6.46) 177 (46.7T)
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"Horizontal Analysis

Horizontal Analysis Last Six Years

Statcmant of Financial Position

ASSles
Mon-Crront Asscts

Current Assels

Total Asscis

Equity & Liablicics

Shareholders' Eguily
Nep-Current Liablities

Current Liablites

Equity & Liahlities

Turnover & Profit
Turnover-Net
Cirnss Profic
Oipcrabing Prodit
Pre-tax profitdIoss)

After-tax profit/{loss)

{Rupces (Rupces
in A in ta

Mlillicm} % T TR % FTLTTRNTY)
A%80a% 3 3404 38 LMy |
278791 42 126055 49 132167 {200
6148322 17 323429 43 Jhea06  (R)
267116 T 136308 63 35746 ()
3272 {74) 1,234, 78 37 W17 L1
34804 29 2436043 35 A6 (1T
b 048232 17 523429 43 Jeedlle (%)
£ 18085 35 4,580.43 7 4,285 |
Ran il b HOR AR T A0 2 Pt
4540 & 471 .84 s 341.75 76
219.33 a3 178,74 3.a4] 5.35 {1064)
116.592 42 8254 345 (33,97 47
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Horizontal Analysis Last Six Years

(Rupees {Bupees i Rupees
i o4 i i im U

Ml illio} Millicn) hlillion b
Statemant of Finangial
Position
Assles
Mon-Crrmt Assets 2ARTAT 44 I.al58T I [ ]
Current Asscrs 1.645.81 (23 211291 3 255,14 35T
Tutal Assets 3897328 7 3.728.79 2 3.000L38 u4
Equity & Liablities
Sharchelders’ Equily 040 B8 7% WIT.AT 4 19941 |4
Mon-Current Liablines BI0L52 {28 (RN R p TN E [
Current Liahlitics 2071 .88 ¢ 140 240029 (1 2430235 Mg
Equity & Liablities 397128 7 3.78.79 2 366038 ud
Turnover & Profic
Tusnover-Met 4.252.27 0.35 423732 44 203318 29
Giross Profit 108 43 B4 41 86 (TEY 1341 gal)
Operating Profic 194,66 {18) 27131 364 S8R50 {67)
Pre-tax (loss)/profit (R5.12) (193 9196 (183 {L10.74)  {360)
Aler-tax {lossyprofil (R nny 1. Rad) 30T (i) {4349 (265)
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‘Vertical Analgsis

Vertical Analysis Last Six Years

(Rupces {Rupacs {Rupres
m b in " i e

Mdlillion} Million) Milliom)
Swatement of Financial
Fosition
Asstes
Mon-Urmunt Assois 3.300,33 35 320474 fid 234239  nd
Current Assels 2 TR Al 43 196955 a8 132187 36
Total Assets 6 148,22 Li 523420 14H) O e O L[]
Exquity & Liablifies
Shareholders" Equity 267314 43 | 36308 30 93746 o
Mon-Current Liablities FETAL E] 1, 234,78 24 0197 25
Current Lighhities 3,748 04 51 243643 47 180463 4%
Equity & Liahlifies & 148,22 | iHE 513409 11H) Jond e T
Turnover & Profit
Turmover-Met f, | RLES 458943 4, 20085
Cirass Profit B36,09 A%8. 38 0012
Operating Profit 54540 47184 34175
Pre-tax preficdlogs) 219,33 178,74 535

After-tax profit/{loss) LiGaz g2 54 (33497
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Vertical Analysis Last Six Years

(Rupces iRupces {Rupccs
m e n Ya in o

Milliomn) Mlilliond Bfillivn)
Staement of Financial Position
AsSsLes
Mon-Crrund Asscls 232747 9 1,615 87 43 160524 44
Current Asscis 1.645.81 41 211291 57 205514 56
Total Assets 3973.28 TiHy 5,718.79 0w 3,660,385  1iH
Equity & Liablitics
Sharcholders' Equiry S0{._88 25 757 fi 190491 5
Mon-Current Liabliries R10.52 20 I, 11813 in Loi004 28
Current Liablices Z1TLRR 35 240329 i 243035 A7
Equicy & Liabliries 3,973.28 1M 3, 72874 10 360038 100
Turnover & Profit
Tumever-Net 425027 423732 293318
Ciress Profit 33543 41 86 193,91
Operating Profi | ok 155 7.3 8,50
Pre-tax (loss)/profic {£3.12) G130 {110.74)
After-tax {loss b profit {6400 367 53 .49)
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:Summarg of Cash Flow-Last Six Years

2022 021 020 2019 2018 2017
{Rupees in Thaosand)

Ner Cash (used in)/gencrated

from operating activilics 47671 (179,334) 92780 (142,680) 496,805 [1.06321T)
Met Cash (used injp/generated

from mvesting acnovines (202,157) (218,507) (111,742) (247,922) (93.984) (20M.338)
Net Cash (used inp'generated

trom financing activimes 238327 440,302 {11,168) 447107 (415961) 1,284,521
changes in cash and cash

equivalents B3840 423351 (30030) 56,3935 (13.140) I1,946
Cash and cash equivalents-

begmming of the year 92724 50,373 BO503 23908 3UAHE 25,102

Cash and cash equivalents - at
Year enc 176,565 91724 50373 R0.503 13908 37,048
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‘Directors Report To Members

Dear Meanbers
Assalam-o-Alaikoom

O behalf of the Board of Directors, i 15 our privilege fo preseot before you the 3 3rd Annwal Report of your Company with
the midited financial statements for the year ended Seplember 30, 2022

FINANCIALRESULTS 2012 2021
(Rupees in Thousand)

Profit before Teocation 219329 178,739
Taxation (102 408) {56.202)
Profit after taxation 116,421 E2.537
Profit per share — Basic & dilired T.30 515

] R
PERFORMANCE REVIEW

The operating results for the crushing season comparative o previous season s mentioned lere under:

SEASON SEASON

2021-22 2020-21
Season Started 13-11-2021 05-11-2020
Season closed on 29-03-2022 06-03-2021
Number of days worked 136 )
Sugarcae crishing (mr) 791, T16.140 573,858 360
Revovery (%a) Sugar 10467 0.983
Feecovery (M) Molasses 5116 4842
Production — Sugar (MT) 52,865.00 57.254.00
Production —Molasses (MT) 40,504.00 28.361.00

The crusling season 202 1-22 samed on November 13th. 2021 ended on Maveh 29dy, 2022 after crishing 791,716 140 MT
sugar-cane thereby produced 8286500 M T of Suzar with average recovery of 100467 in 136 days. as compared to crushing
of 573,858 360 MT sugar-cane and producing 57,254 00 MT of sugar with average recovery of 9.983% in 122 days in
corresponding of last year/season (2020-21 ),

During crushing season 2021-22, the Govermnment of Sindh had notified the
sugarcane price and fived the price’ Mowd @ 250/Mound which was already
48/Mound n excess of previous croshing season 2020-21. However. the
competition for cane procurement obtaining the cane during the season led
the company o pay exira per mound over the minimum Support price.
Keeping all the above in perspective. our Mill eamed operating profit of Rs.
545402 Milliom a5 comnpeared to operating profit of Bis 47 L350 Millioo during
the corresponding period of the previous year which is above par in e
conditions md limitations as mentioned earlier
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DIVIDEXD

As the accomulated profits are on a very lower side plus the profic fior the year is also not so substantial that is wly
the directors have decided not to distribute aoy dividend

EARNINGS FER SHARE

The Earning per shave for the year comparative to previous year is given hereunder:

2021-22 2020-21
Basic aid diluted T30 5.15

ENVIRONMENT

For improvement of environment hazard, Khairpor sugar mills limited have
taboen care on prionty. As per Simdh’s Environmental policy Act 2013, proven
care has been faken care. On implementing this policy. use of water and
drainage has heen reduced. After approval from Sindh Environmental
Protecting Agency (SEFA) and foreign expert’s consoltant™s services for
waste water. the reatment has been installed havig capacity of 3000
cun/day. Whicl will become again useful for the use of arriculiure wecion
to end the water scarcity and to end the pollution

CORPORATE SOCTAL RESPONSIRILITY

Feesponding to needs of local commumities. civil society organizafions and Governm ents bodies includes social welfare,
education, health care, infrastmctural development and livelihood generation are the prionfies of your company since
its establishment,

CONTRIBUTION TO THE NATIONAL EXCHEQUER

The Company contributed & total amoimnt of Bs. 916_ 141 Millioa to the Govertinent Treasury in shape of taxes, levies.
excize dury amd sales tax

CORFORATE GOVERNNCE

The Dhrectors are pleased 1o state that your Company has complied with the provisions of the Code of Corporate
Governance as required by SECP which formed part of rule beok of Pakisian Siock Exchange.

STATEMENT OF CORFORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK

* The Financial stateinents, prepared by the Management of your Company, present its state of affadrs. the result
of is operations, cash flows and changes in equity,

» Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained

» Appropriate accounfing policies have been consistently applied i preparation of financial statements and

accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prodent judgment
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. Intemational acconnting standards (IFRS) as applicable in Pakistan have been followed m preparanon of these
financial statements and any departre therefrom has been effectively implemented and monitored.

» Summary of key operations and financial data for the last & (six) vears is anneXed.

. There has been no material departure from the best practices of Corporate Governance, as detailed in the
listing regulations.

. Informanion abour taxes and levies is given in the notes forming part of the financial statements.

. There 15 no doubt upon the Company s ability to continne as 4 going concem.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

The sugar cane crushing season 2022-23 started from 25-11-2022 and by te date of this report. your mill produced 12,665
MT Sngar with average recovery of 9.32 1%, The Government of Smdh (Agriculiure Supply & Prices Department) has jssued
a naotification fixmg the minimum segarcane sapport price ar Bz 302= (Rupees Three hnndred and two) per 40 kg (Adds)
fior crishing season 2022-23, Dues to which growers ane getting move than the previons vear and fair retum of their efforts
Suger prices diopped sienificantly at the start of the crushing season. However, the prices of molasses are slighthy increased
as compared to the last vear, Further combining the same with the increase in

Kibor rates over the period of tme are alse mcreased during the vear, which
has increased fiuriher on reporting daie as a result the company 15 aucipating
ingrease in the overall financing cost, All such factors will play sigmifican: role
ol company’s cost, However, despite the current flood samation the company
is sl anticipating moderate inorease i sngar cate harvesimg which will
leclps m mamtammg the overall cane cost conpled with the increase in recovery
rates in the commg months awd the anticipation m the stability in sugar pnces =
for the upcoming yvear Similarly, the indusiry expecting the permission of sugar expaort quota from the fedaal govermment
o excess sugar availablimy thar will be enhanced np to 300,000 Matnic Tons. Permission of export wonkd help the company
tomaintain the profitability for upooming vear further i will help to mitigate auTent economic anses which the comtry
facing in the fonm of foreipn exchange inflows. Al these factors will have the positve bearing on the operation of the
company dog to which your company is anticipating to close the next financial year with decent profitabality.

INDUSTRIAL RELATION
Hannoniows working environment and cordial mdustrial relations stmosphere prevailed within the Company
BOARD MEETING No. of meeting attended

M. Mubanumad Mubeen Juanani
M. Faraz Mubeen Jummi

Mir Fahad Mubeen Jmnami

Mrs. Canar Mubeen Junand
Miss Agisha Muobeen Junani
M. Asif Khan Brol

Li. Gen (R} Talir Mahmud Qazi

4 e ODDoBD SO DD OO
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ATIMT COMMETTEE

The Company has established Audit Commitize as required in Code of Corporate Governance. The Audit Committes
comprises of thiee meambers (twio of whon are Independent non-executive Directons and one e non-executive Ditector).
The Audit Committee met 4 {four) mectings during the vear; attendance of the meeting is as follows:

Name of Dirvector No. of meeting attended
. Lt Gen (R} Tahir Malwmud Cazi 4
* hir. Asif Khan Brohi 4
= Mrs Qamar Mubeen Jum ani 4

MEETING OF HR & REMUNERATION COMMETTEE

The Company has established HR & Renmmeration Committes as required in the Code of Corporate Governance The
HR and Remmeration Committes comprises three members (rwo of whom are independent non-cxecuiive Directors)
The Executive Director is also meanber of the Committee. The Clainnan of the Commaitiee 15 non-executive Director.
The HE. and Bemuneration Committes mel once duting the vear. Arntendance of the meeting is as follows:

Name of Director No. of meeting attended
Mr. Asif Khan Brohi L
Lt Gen (R} Tahir Malmud Cazi I
M. Muhammad Mubsen Jumani |
AUDITORS

The Auditors — M/s Reanda Haroon £akaria & Company. Chartered Accountamts, retired and offer themselves for re-

appointient.
The Andit Committes has recommended to consider the re-appointment of M/s Reanda Haroon Z akaria & Company.

Chartered Accoumrants as Anditors of the Company for next vear ending 30.08 2023
PATTERN OF SHARE-HOLDING

The patter of sharcholding as on September 30, 2022 m accordance with the reguirements of Cods of Corporate
Governance and a statement reflecting distriburion of shareholding is separately mnexed ro this report.

ACENOWLEDGEMENT

We take pleasure by thanking members of the management, other emplovees and saff for their contioned comumitment
to the success of the Company. We also value the suppodt and cooperation of our Customers. suppliers. bankers and
all stakeholders and wish to record our thanks and grantde. May almighty Allah bless us in our efforts Asmeen!

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of Khairpur Sugar Mills Limited

(’:_—453“' 2

[ TR
(Faraz Mubeen Jumami) Milsammad Mubeen Jumani
Clief Execuative Officer Diirecton

Place: Karachi
Dated: December 28, 2022

=
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“Chairman’s Review Report

[Drear Shareholders

Cm behalf of the Board of Directors, T am pleased to present to yon the review report on overall perfonmance of the
Board and the effectivencss of role plaved by the Board in the achievement of overall organizational objechives in terms
of section 152 of the Company Act 2017

The Company’s financial vear 2021.22 started with multiple challenges which were not only related to financial factors
but also non-finmcial factods Le: the prevailing polimical mstability. Due to prevailing economic downtn which was
agpravated due 1o the ongoing political situations. mconsistent economic policies of Federal Government and the
subrstantial merease i per monnd base price or minimmn price of sugar cane, The cost of sugarcane prociresd increased
significantly. Moreover, policy rates were also mcreased by the State Bank of Pakistan during the accounting vear
2021-22 due 1o which finatee cost finished on the record high. All these factors contributed in the dilmion of profitabdlice.

Cm the other hand, the prices of sagar have shown stagnant / downward rend in the domestic marker but the mcrease
in the recovery of sucrose and the economies schieved due to the installaton of falling film evaporator the company
have saved a hefty amount by selling the excess quantity of bagasse. Further, the long tenm loan from directors have
been classified as equity component due to which the company have its finance cost as well all these helps the company
to cover cost of cane. Similarly, the rate of wcome tax / minimum fax was also enhanced through the finance act 2020
which alsn contribmted negatively fo the averall financial perfirmance of the entity. However. due to all the above
mentioned factors which contributed positively your company able o schieve decent profit for the vear 2021-2022.

The composition of Board of Director reflects a mix of varied backgronnd with rich expenence m the field of husiness
to provide strategic guidance md inputs regulaly to the com pany's w fo g eent.

The Board is assisted by its committess, The Aundit committes reviews the financial statements and ensures that the
pericdic / annual financial statements fairly represent the tue financial position of the company. 1t also ensures the
effectiveness of inteanal control. The HE committes overviews the HR policy framewaork and récoimmends selection
md compensation of senior managanent iemn with a continuons watch oo succession plmmning doae by the company.
The Board is also focused on increasing shareholders” value through efficiency enhancement and diversificanon
initianves and enduring contribution towards development of the farming community,

In the eod T would like to acknowledge the tnmense contnbution and commitment of epch member of the leaderslip
team and employees of the company, who plaved a role to eosure the company’s continned growth and success

Thanks and regards

v,
s, Qamar Mubeen Jumani FPlace; Karachi
Clhatrperson Dated: December 28, 2022

&
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Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies

CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REGULATIONS, 2019

Mame of company Ehairpur Sugar Mills Limined
Year endmg 30th Septemher 2022

The company has complicd with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner;

I The tatal number of directors are 7 as per the following:
a Male: b
b Feinale: 2
Z; The composition of board i5 as follows:
a) Independem Dmectors Mir Asif Khan Brohi

Lt Gen (Rrd). Tohir Maluud Qrazi

by Other Mon-execumive Director M. Fahad Mubeen Jumani
Mlrs. Camar Mubeen Tmnani
Mgz Axisha Mubesn Jumnani

¢y Executive Directors Me. Mubammad Mubeen Juamani
Mr. Faraz Mubeen Juman

di Female Ditectors Mrs. Qumuar Mubeen Jom i
Miss. Arisha Mubeen Juman

Fraction (0.33) related o e raquirement for number of independent Director 15 less than 0.5 md therefore, has not been
rovmided wp as one.

i The directors have confirmed that none of them 1= serving a2 a director on mote than seven lsed companies,
imcinding this company {excinding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding companies where applicable)

4. The company has prepared a Code of Conduct amd has ensured that appropriate sieps have been taken to dissaninate
it throughout the company along with its supporting policies md procedures,

5 The hoard has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the
company. A complete record of partioulars of senificant policies along with the dates oo which they were approved
or amended has been mantaned,

6, All the powers of the board heve been duly exercised and decisions ou relevant matters have been taken by hoand!
sharcholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these Regulations.

7, The meetings of the board were presided over by the Chairperson and. in his ahsence, by a director elected by the
board for this purpose. The board has complied with the requiremenis of Act and the Regulatons with respect 1o
fremuency. recording and circulatmg minutes of mesting of board

8. The board of directors have a fonmal policy and wansparent procedures for remuneration of dmectors in Accondance
with the Act and these Repulations.

9. Ot of 7 directors. one | 1) director meets exenption requirament of Divector Tramimg Proeran (DTF). and the rest
of the six (6) directors shall obtain DTP certification in due cowrse of tme.



ANNUAL Z
REFORT 2022 i

lo. The beard has approved appoiniment of CFO. Company Secretary and Head of Intemal Andit incloding their
remuneration and temns and conditions of employviment and complied with relevant requirem ents of the Regnlatons

11 CFO and CEC duly endorsed the financial sratements before approval of the hoard,

I2. The board has formed commirress comprising of members given below:

i) Andn Conmmittes
M. Asif Khan Brols Clainman
Lt Gen Tahir Mahmuod Qazi Mlember
Mirs, Chamar Mubesn Tunani Member
by HE. and Remumeration Committes
M. Asif Khan Broha Clhanman
Lt. Gen (Retd) Tahir Mahooud Qazi Member
e Mubammad Mubeen Juamema Member

13 The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the committes
fior compliance

[4. The frequency of meetings of the committess were as per following:
ap Apdit Committes: Four meetings during the financial year ended Seprember 30, 2021,
bi HE and Remuneration Committee: One meeting during the finemcial year ended Septamber 300 2022.

L5 The board has set up an effective intemal audit Aimction who are considered switably qualified and experienced for
the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the company.

L6, The stanuory mxditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the
quality control review program of the ICAP and registered with Audn Oversiglit Board of Pakistan. that tey or
Y of the parmers of the firm. teir gpouses and minor children do oot hold shares of the corpeany and that the
firm v all its partners are in compliance with [ntermarional Federation of Accomtats (IFAC) gudelmes an code
of ethics as adopted by the ICAP

17 The statutory anditors or the persons associated with them have not been appomted to provide other services except
i accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed
thar they have observed IFAC puidelines in this repard.

L& We confirm that all other requirements of the regulaticns 3.6, 7.8.27.32.33 and 36 of the Regulations have been

complied with.
.,
v
(Mrs. Qamar Muobeen Jumani) Place: Karachi
Clhadrperson Dated: December 25, 2022

&
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J Independent Auditor’s Review Report

" To the Members of Khairpur Sugar Mills Limitad

REVIEW REFPORT ON THE STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE CONTAINED IN LISTED COMPANIES
(CODE OF CORFORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 201%

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed companies {Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Ehairpur Sugar
Mills Limited (“the Company™) for the year ended September 30, 2022 in accordance with the requirement
of regulation 36 of the Regulation,

The responsibility for compliance with the Regularions is that of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Ouir responsibility is 1o review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the stams of the Company's
compliance with the provisions of the Rezulations and report if it does not and 1o kighlight any won-
compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review 15 limited primarily to inquiries of the
Company's personngl and review of various documents prepared by the Company 1o comply with the
Regulations,

As a part of our andit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accountimg
and imternal control systems sufficient to plan the andit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not
required o consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal confrol covers all risks and confrols
of to formn an opinion on the effectiveness of such mternal contrals, the Company's corporate povernace
procedures and risks.

The Regulation require the Company to place before the Aundit Commirtee, and upon recommendation of the
Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval its related party
transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the
approval of the Related party transaction by the board of directors npon recommendations of the Andit
committee

Based on our review. nothing has come to our attention which catises us 1o believe that the 'Statement of
Compliance’ does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance. in all material respects. with the

requirements contained m the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended September 30,
2022,

"ﬂthm;;}- Hasoor- :alﬂ&gn
Eeanda Haroon Zakaria & Company PFlace: Karachi
Chartered Accountants Dated: Jannary 02, 2023

3
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J Independent Auditor’s Report

" To the Members of Khairpur Sugar Mills Limitad
an the Audit of the Financial Statemants

Dipinion

We have sudited the annexed financial statements of Khairpur Sugar Mills Limited which comprise the statement of
financial position as at Seprember 30, 2022, and the gatament of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the
staternent of changes i equity, the statement of cash flows for the yvewr then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
incheding a swminary of significant accommting policies and other explanatory mformation. and we state that we have
obiaiied all the information and explanations which. to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purposes of the awdit.

In our opinion and o the best of our mformation and according to the explanations given 1o us, the statement of finmcial
position, the statement of profit or loss md other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the
statement of cash fows together with the nores fonuing part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standads
a5 applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XX of 2007, in the manner
g0 required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at September 30, 2022
and of the profit and ofher comprehensive income. the changes in equaty and its cash flows for the year then endad.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our andit in accordance with Internarional Standards oo Auditing (15.A%) as applicable in Pakistan. Cur
responsibilities imder those standards are finther described i the Anditor™s Responsbilities for the Andit of the Financial
Statements section of our report, We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Intermational Ethics
Standards Board for Accountants” Code of Ethics for Professonal Accowntants as adopred by the Instimite of Charrered
Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) mud we have tulfilled our other ethical responsibilities m accordance with the Code
We believe that the andit evidence we have ohtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion

Kev Aundit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, i our professional judgment, were of most significance in oor audit of the
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our andit of the financial

statements a5 a whole. and in forming oir opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these mafters.

Following are the kev andit matters:

Kev andit matter How the matter was addressed in our andit

1. Contingencies

{Reefer 1o Notes No. 21.1 fo the acoompanying fonamcial | Our audic procedures in relation o the matter included:
statem ents)
Obrpined an understanding of the management’s
Contingencics disclosed in the annexed financial | processes and controls over contimgencics through
statements relate o varions matters including income | meetings with the oy abg em et

tax demand of RBs. 3.143 billion, Rs. 3.736 billion, Rs
3473 billion and Rs. 3.751 billion tax years 2016,
2017, 2018 and 2019 respectively
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Contingendies require manag el 1o make judgements
and esnmates m relarion to the mterpretation of Taws,
stattory rules, regulations and the probatbility of
oufcome and financial impact, if any. oo the Company
for disclosure and recognition and measurement of
any provision that may be required against such
contingencies

Dig to the significance of matters invelved, mherent
nncertainnes with respect to the outcotne of ke marters
and nse of significant management mdgements and
estimares 1o assess the same mcluding relared financial
impacts, we consider confingencies a key audit matrer.

We obrained ad reviewsd mooie tax ooders and orders
of appellate mitunal for tax year 2016, 2017, 2018 and
2019 issned and discussed the marter m detail with
Company external advisor 1o obiain their views on the
legal posinon of the Company m relation to these orders.

We obtamed and reviewed confirmations from the
Compeny's external lawyers and advisors for thed views
on the legal position of the Company in relation to these
SO encies.

Whilst noting the inherent uncertanties mvalved with
the legal and regulatory matters, assessing the

=

appropriateness of the related disclosures in the financial
statements in accordance with the applicable financial
reporting standards

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management & iespoisible for the other mformation. The other mformation comprises the information mclhided i
the Annnal Report but does not incinde the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon

Onir opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do oot express any form of
assurance conclnsion therson,

In connecton with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibilicy is (o read the other information and. in deing
s0, consider whether the other infoomation i= materially inconsistent with the financial siatements or our knowledge
obiaited in the andit or otherwize appears (o be materially misstated. [f based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there 15 a material misstatement of this other mformation, we are required to report that fact, We have
nothing to report i this regard,

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Drectors Tor the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements i accordance with the
accounting and reporting standards as applicable m Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of
201 7) and for such mternal control as management determines 15 necessary o enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatensent. whether due to fraud or rmor

In preparmng the financial statements, mamagement is responsible for assessing the Company”s ability to continne as a
poing concem. disclosing, as applicable, marters related to going concern ad nsing the going concem basis of sccounnting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Company o1 1o ceass eperations, of has noe realistic alternative bur
1o do 5o,

Board of directors are responsible for oversesing the Company’s financial repomting process,
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Anditor’s Responsibilities for the Aundit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are 1o obiain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material missiatement, whether due to frand or ervor. and 1o issue a auditor's report diar inclodes o opinion. Reasonable
assurance is o high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an andit conducted in accordance with 15As as
applicable in Pakistan will alwayvs detect a material misstarement wlen it exists. hMisstatements can anise from frand
or error and are condderad marerial if. individually or in the azgregare, they could reasouably be expectad 1o influence
the economic decizions of users taken oo the basis of these financial stafen enrs.

As part of an andit i accordance with [5As as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and m aintain
professional skepricizm thronglount the audit. We also:

* I[dentify and assess the risks of matenal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
ervor. design and perfonn andit procedures responsive 1o those risks. md obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
md appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The sk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from frand is higher than for one resulting from ervor, as frand may involve collusion, forzery, intentonal
amissions, mistepresentations, or the overnide of mrernal coatrol.

. Obrain i wderstanding of intetual control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the arowmstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s mtermal contral.

. Evaluate the appropriseness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting esmmates and
related disclosires made by mansgement.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and. based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a marerial uncertainty exists related to events or conditions thar may
cast significant doubt e the Company's ability (o continue as a going concern. [fwe conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required o draw attention in o anditos”s report to the related disclosures in the
fnmcial statements o, if such disclosures are inadequate. to modify our opindon. Onr conclusions are based
on the andir evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, futire events or conditions
may cause the Company (o c2ase 10 CONMNNE 45 A £0IE CONCETT.

. Evaluate the overall presentation. stuctire and content of the financial statements. mcluding the disclosures.
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying wansactions and events m amanne that achisves
fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding. among other imatters, the planed scope and timing of the audit
md significant audit findings, meluding any siznificant deficiencies i internal control that we identfy duing our
audit.

We also provide the board of divectors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding ndependence, and o communicate with them all relationships and other marers that may reasonably be
thought o bear on owr independence. and where applicable. related safezuards.

Froan the matters communicated witl the board of directors. we deterimine those marers that were of most significance
in the audir of the financial datements of the current period and are therefore the key andit matters. We describe these
matters in o anditor s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matier or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report becanse the adverse
consequences of doing so wonld reasonably be expecied to oubweigh the poblic nterest benefits of such comnnicaton

<
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Report on Other Legal and Regalatory Reguirements

Based oo our audit. we further report that in om opiniea:

il praper hooks of account have been kept by the Company as requirad by the Companiss Act, 2007 {XIX of
20070

by the statement of financial position. the starement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the
statement of clianges v equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have heen
drawm up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2007 (03 of 20171 and are in agreement with the books
of account and renms,

cl investments made, expenditure inowrmed and guarantess sxrended during the vear were fior the purpose of the
Company's business, and

d) no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 {XVIII of 1980)

The engagement partner on the andit resalting in this independent anditor’s report 1s Mahammad Faroag.

Masndr Hasoor TZalere Lo
Reauila Haroon Lakaria & Company Place: Karachi

Chartered Accoumtants Dated: January 02, 2023
UDIN: AR202210127vNXh15tbi
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:Code of Conduct

Gender Eqoality

The Company shall strictly preserve and promote gender equality withowt regard to race, Religion, ancestry,
familial situatien, age. handicap. and so on Equal chances for professional progress shall be provided to all
workers, regardless of gender or racial [ religious prejudices.

Umethical Conduci

Employess are urged to report any unethical behavior. vielation of laws, rules. regulations. Company policies
and procedures. or breach of the code of conduct 1o the approprisie commities.
The informant is guaranteed no reprisal for reporting in good faith.

Health, Safety and Environmental Protection

We are concerned with all elements of workplace health and safety. as well as environmental preservation. In our
operations and across the whole value cham of our goods and services, we identify and manage health, safety.
and environmental fsks. We conserve natural resources and reduge the environmental effect of owr operations
md products throughout their 1ife cycles.

Compliance with the Law

The Company will not take. recommend. or initiate any action. conlract, agresment, mvesmment. spending. ov
transaction that is known or suspected to be in violation of any law, regulation. or corporate / Company policy.

Exercise of Anthority
The Company will 101 use its respective peationsauthority to force. entice, coerce. harass, intimidate. or otherwise

influence any individoal. incloding subordinates. to offer any faver, gifl, or benefii, financial or otherwise,
ourselves or others,

Eeputation

We will uphold the Company's reputation as a precions asset, and our words and actions will reflect this awareness.
Confidentiality

[t is our policy that no employee delegared with confidential information about the Company, its suppliers,
customers, or other business partners may disclose such infonnation to any third party or use such information
for his or her personal benefit while employed with the Company or thereafier, unless prior written approval 15
abtained from a duly authorized person, or the disclosure of confidential infermation is required by law, any
governmental agency. court, or wibuunal

Conflict of Tmterest

Emplovees are not permitied to engage in any activitics, on or off the job, that are in contradiction with the
Cowmpany's commercial interesis, nor are they permitied o wilize their posidon with the Company for persoaal
gain or the inappropriate advantage of others. Conflicts of mterest. o the perception of such a conflict. must be
avoided as a policy,

=
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Statement of Financial Position
~ As At September 30, 2022

Bl mar
Movie Rupess in 0"
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The anmgxed ootes | to 41 form an infegral pan of fhose financial statecmegnis,

—

Farar Mubeew Somani Mirze Mulannnad Biigl Kol Mubamnnad Mubeen Famnani
Clusel Executive Office: Clsaf Fisancial Oficer Diarector

Place: Kerachy, Dated: December 28, 2022

— <, -



““ANNUAL

REPORT 2022

“KHAIRPUR

o, SUGAR MILLS LIFTED

j Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income

~ For The Year Ended Septembar 30, 2022

Sales - et

Cost ol gales
Lirass profic

Achrnizragive expenies
Drigwrabyiidion cosL
Oither meomes

Cither porating cxponscs

Ohperating profi

Finance onst
Frofit before taxation

Tuxalinn
Profit after taxation

(Hher epmprehensive income for the year

Nore

(a0 bgms oo be classificd subsequentdy to the statemeni of profic or logs

(b} Teems that will not be reclassified subsequently to the statament

of profit or loss

Toeal comprebensive income For the year

Earning per share - basic amd diluted {Rapeeg) 3

The annexed notes | o 41 form an incegral part of these financial starements.

{FH-F —

Farar Mubeew Janani
Cleef Executive Office

Place: Kerachy, Dated: December 28, 2022

Mirze Mulannnad Biigl Kol
Cheef Fisancial Officer

222

My

Rupaes in thii*

H I RR4T 458427
(5.324,753) (3 500,843)
856,094 HOR 554
204, 2346 22,7087
(20,7745 (14.555)
I3 168 2,790
(BRSO (12,2002
(310642 {226,745
S45.4002 471839
(326073) {293, 1 (K1)
219,324 | 78,739
(02,48 (96, 200y
1164921 R1.537
L2 K2,537
7.30 i
Mubamnnad Mubeen Famnani
Diarector

&
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Statement Of Changes in Equity
~ For The Year Ended Septembar 30, 2022

Jirned, Revewme Revalmanion
kil & FiEh R - NaREplaEs s "
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Bulanee as al Replember 30 2020 1A0 LTS | &, &40 G5h. 520 - 957443
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lnar due o mad caniom 15.1 - L ERCA - - 195 4G 1)
Travsier of uscremcsial depreciation fraom reyvalunsen
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i e groperty plant g akehiney - net of e 3 I RED (+&,130) : 3
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Lonmp ek Joan rronsferoesd g coquary - - - 104657 L 14I6ET
Balance ax at Septamber 30, 2002 161L175 171,319 110498 L LAl 6T 1.673.159

The aonexed iwaes | o 41 forin o0 iegnl part of hess dnoneial statenwxnds,

——u <, -

Farar Mubeew Janani Mirge Mulannnad Bilal Kol Muharnnad Mubeen Jumani
Cleef Executive Office ‘tsef Faisascial Odficer Diarector

Place: Kerachy, Dated: December 28, 2022
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: Statement Of Cash Flows

" For The Year Ended Septembar 30, 2022

A CASH FLOWS FROM OPERA TING ACTTVITIES

Profit hefore taxation

Adjustiment for nan-cash charges and other ems:

Depreciation
AmorhiEron

Llswinad g of defeored grant

Provision for Waorkers” Welfare Fund
Frovizion Tor Workers' Profis Fariicipanion fund

Finamoe cosd
Oain oo disposal

Working capiral changes

Clash pencratod from apeoations

Finance cost paid
Gy paid

Tovizrwme: tax pud

Lang tesm deposits - net

Met cash gencrated from ((used in) operating actividcs

B, CASH FLOWE FROMW INVESTING AaCTIVITIES

Capital expendimore

Cimpital wWork=inegrragress = net

Addition i intongibles

Procoods froan disposal of proporty, plant & cguipment
Net cnsh (used bn) Investing activities

O CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Mlarket Conumittes fee paid

Lowng toom foans paid
gase rental pand
Shart e finaece - ned

Met gash memersted from findncing aetivities

Merincreasy in ¢cogh and cash cguivalenizs
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cashe and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Nure

The snnexed notes | oo 41 foom an indegral part of these Tmoncial staremenls,

Fa Huﬁreu.fum;lr[
Cleef Executive Office

Place: Kerachy, Dated: December 28, 2022

Mirze Mulannnad Bilal Kol
Cheef Fisancial Officer

2prd

a2y

Rupacx in “a"

219,329 | T8930
170,976 |13 245
416 315
{6,473) -
4,559 2.302
11,9409 G340
36073 203, 0600
(5,833) -
i445,152) 14712217
175,754 [27.754
{20, 311) 1183883
= (240535
(11.522) {90 BT
{10,250 147
47,671 1178 454
{200 438) {184 3737
i7.36F) {24004
i2,730) -
RA73 -
(202,157) 1218597
14,020 (4.02m
[ER I {231,625)
(9,829 (13235
5176 a1 2R
238,327 4410, 302
B3840 42,351
01,724 al.373
1 76,565 02724
Mubamnnad Mubeen Famnani
Diarector
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MNotes to the Financial Statements

For The Year Ended Seaptembaer 30, 2022

LEGAL KTATUE AVD NATURE 0F BUSINESS

Khaimpur Sugar Walls Divmoced {the Company’ was imcorporabed m Pabmiztan on Suguat 23, V989 ag g pablic Tirmiged
company under the repealed Companies Ordinance, | 9824 (Now Companies Acl, 20174 The Company is listed on
Pakistan Stack LExchangs Limitcd. The compasy is principaily cngaged in the manofacturs and sale of sogar mnd
by=provdnes,

Thse geographical localion wnd address of the Compaisy s business noits, iscluding plont 38 as under!
= The head otfice of the Comnpany 15 sitded ol 51329, 26th Sireet, Khivsban-e=Janbaz, Cliflon, Barachi,

- The manufactoring feeilitics of the compary ore sitnoted at Marno Dhorn, Tando Masti rood, Taloka Bot
Diglh, Ehaicpur in ibe province of Sindh,

HAKIR IWF PREPARATIIN
21 Nigremend aof Compliianee

The Financzial statemainis have been prepared in accordance wirth the accowsting and reporting stzndards as
applicablz in Pakistan for financial reporting. The accnunting and reporting standards as applicable
Pakistan comprise of:

- Imtermativmal Finaneial repuwomye acindards (TFRS acmdacdl) issusd by inemanosal Aceotinbng
slndards Board {TASE) a2 seulcd woder Compances Ao, 20077 and

Prevvisions nt and directives issted under the Companies Act, 200 7

Whers the prosisions of and directives issoed wnder the Companics Act, 2007 differ from 1FRS standads,
e provisions of aopd directives issued under ibe compamies Act, 2017 have been fellowedl

L8 Bacs af Measwramaent

These Ooancial sintements hove been prepared uoder the histoneal cosl convenlion, sxce as athetwise
disclosed heraaiier,

23 Functinral and prosenaiien caerency

These lipancial stalemenls sre presenied m Pakislom rupees which s ihe fuociionsl cwrency of he
cormpany. Flgires are rounded oft @ the negrest thousand mup2e, tnless otherwise stated.

24 Kignificont wcconnding estinaies and juidgmenis

The preparatios of financial starements o contormty with approved aceouwing standards requires the wwe
of cortain cnbieal aecomnting eatmaies. |1 alan requueees mandecment t exercane s jodament it proeess
al applying e Company's pocounling policics. Estimales amad judgmeents arc contimuaily evaluated and arc
bsed on higloric experience amd oilser Gclors, ncledmy expectation o lowre events tha are befieved ws
be reasonable under the citcumaiances. Revisions (o acoounning esiimaies are recopgmised in the period in
which the sstimates are revised and in any fumrs period affecesd
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Notes to the Financial Statements
~ For The Year Ended Septembar 30, 2022

In the peowess of applying the accomnomg pabices, managemesal has made the olloane estimates and
pudgmeits which are significant @ the fumncial s@icmontz:

aj Dedernning (e resdual valyes and uzetil hives of propercy, plant and eguapments (Mo 3.7,
v Tiparrment  adjosiments of mventones gnd shores i e net reahizable vaiie (Mol 3.4 & 3.5),
ch Recopmoon of tvabion and deferred fax § Mobe 314005, and;

dl Tmpasrment of asgers (Maote 3,155 & 317

23 Nrawdards, fnserpreiados aud aeicndeien i appeoved gocouiing srandards

25T Amendments to pubfivhed gcecounting and reporfiieg sandarady which are effeciive for rhe pear ended
Seprember 30, 2022

There were certnn amendrment (o accoiming amd reportimg standards which became efizcive for the
Conpary for e current Year, However, ese are congiderad not o be relevant or ) hiave any significant
et on the Comgany ™ financial ceporting and, theretore, have oot been dizselosed i these finaneal
SLATC RIS,

252 Amendments fo pulifished accounting and reporiing strndards which ore mot yet effective

Effective dite tannival
reprarting pertods heginning o
it dfiar)
- Ias | Presemation of fnancial stafements § Amweodmenls) Jamuary 1. 2023
- Ias R Accountne policies, chasges I accounting cafinmaies January | 2023
and crrons {Amendments)
- Las|a Tneome Taxes {Amcndmenls) Yoy L, 2023
- [AR 6 Troperey, Mant and Foaquiprment { Armendmenis) January |, 2022
Las 37 Prosisions, Condngent Lisbilities and  Contingend Jemuury L2022
Agacts {Amendments)
- IFRS 3 Busincss Combinotinas { Amcadaecnts) January |, 20232
- [FRS S Fimancial Inspuments { Amessdments) January |, 2022
IFRS 16 Lenscs { Amcmdarems January L. 2022

3 BFNGENTFRCANT ACCOOUNTING POLICIESY
ad Praperty, plant and cguipaent
Fived avcets = Chamed
Thesz are staled at cost less accumiilbed depracianon and impairment logses, 10 awy, excepd Tor Treehold
land, basldimg, plant and machmery, Land 15 stared ac revalged amonnt less smpainnent Tpsses, of any,
Buwiliding and plant & machincry dre <tated at revadoed amount fesg aceumulated  depreciation and

pgaeenet logacs, of any, Dopecciation on fiscd ssaets s chagged o statcment of profit o loss by applying
reducing balamce methoed sl the rales specilied in the relesanl nole.

=



33rd [
A, T

Notes to the Financial Statements
~ For The Year Ended Septembar 30, 2022

Monthily depreciacion iz charged on the aszers acowired Jduring the mpnfl, whereaz, no depreciacion iz
charged from the month of disposal.

Mprmal ropaics and maistcnanse are charged o statement of pofin or Inses as aod when incurred, Major
rencwals and improvements are capitul ized,

The carmving vahwes of tangible fixed assets are reviewesd fur impairment when event or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. If any such indication exists and
where the carrying values pxceed the sstimated recoverable amount, the assets or cash-sensrating units are
writtan diovam to their recoverablo amoand

Gty boss oo dispesal of Mred asseis are recoamnized inhe stalemend of prolil or loss,

Rigrhi of nge asssf

A gombract 18, or cotiaims 2 lease 18 the coniact conveys a nght fo control the wse of an sdennibezd asser for 2
period of fime in eXchings Tor comaidaration. The eniiy recogmzes o righl-of=0g2 assel and leise abiling al
the lease cormmencentent date, The nghr-ot-mse agser 3 mabally messnred an cost, and subsedgiently at cost
less accwmulated depraciation and noparment losses of any, and adpisted o certun remeasurements of the
lease habebicy, The right-uf-uge azsed i depreciated at the rates and bagis apphied w the company's vaned
aggetg over the shorer of the lease tesm and the agger's usetil Iite, The estmmared el lives of asgecs ang
detenmmed on the same basis as thal for esmed assetds I sddition, the ngli-nrose asaet s perindically
veduced Iy smga@irmcnt lnssces, 1fF any.

Feose Fiabilitiey

The lesse lnhiliy is initieadly measmed w lhe present vilue of the lsuse payvems e are nol paid ol e
cosriencemenl date, discownied using e mlerest mte meplicil i the lease o, i Usal vale cannol be reodily
deteyrnined, the ennty's mersmentd bomwewing vate, The lease lability s subsequently increazed by die
mnpereal coat on the leaae labeloby and decreased by lease pavments made. T s re-measimed when there 96 &
change in fiwne lease payiments amising fin 2 change e an index or rate. 2 change i assesament of
whether extension option 15 reasonably cerdin fo be exercized or & terminaton option s reasenably cenain
not ko be exancised.

A2 Copifel work fa progeess

Capital work-in-progress i3 stated ac cog accumglaced wp oy dhe reporting dace lesg impainment it any,
Transter are made m relevant propercy, plant and equipment category as and when assets are availahle for
thewr imtended wse

3.3 Milawgribde Assels

41 intangible azser s recopnired as an assets ot it s probable that scongmic benetits atribatahle w the
asgcts will flow w the company and cost of the azsers can be measuwred reliahly.

Fintngralel s azsets havang fimeme usefil hwves ore stated 4 eost leas accwmlated mnoriization and acewinmotated
imparrrecnt kosses, it ooy, Amoctization a2 charged. at dee eate specificd oo relevant nots; from the dace the
asrct 1% avalalle for use while in the case of agsets dispoged of, it iz charged Gl the dafe of dispazal. The
e (0] lves amd amoviveation aectbod s ceviewsd o adjusted, iCgppeopriate, au cach e poiting date.

Intangible asscts having an ndcfinme usetil s are statcd at cost less aceumlated impaimwmcnt lossca, of
oy, A intangible asser s vegacded 02 haviag an indefinite wseful bfe, when, bazed on an analysie of all the
velevaind Matary, tere 54 oo fogcgccable Loml L e peiod over whieh s:en i expocded Lo geneesle ned casl
inflovws Foae the Compsaey.
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Aat inmangilHe agact with an indefinme nactol hife iz ot amwrtized. However, the canmying aumnunt 18 sevicwied
at cach reporting date or whenever there iz an indication that the asset may be impaired, o assess whether it
i5 im excess of s recovernble mmount, nod where the caeryiog value cxcoods the cstimoted recevorable
amvmyne ob s wdaen down by s eatnvbed recoveralle amonnt.

Craios 07 losses angme from derecognifioh of an infangible asset ane meaaured as the difference bebwesn the
el dispossl procecds snd the coorving amound e ihe asscl aod are recogoized in peelil or loss sccounl when
the assel s derecoginzed

H4  Nroves and Kparey
These are valued at lower of the nwwving average cosf or net réahzable valoe. Ned reahzahle value convmprize
ol eatimaled selling price in e ordiniry course of Ui business less calinuiled cost geccssny o make the
sale, Provvision s made tor itoms considercd ohsolore and slow moving, Trems e dransic are valued ac cost
comprizmg invoice price and olber charges paid thereon,
Major stores and sparc parts gualify for reonpnstion as peopecty. plant and  cow pasent whon the Company
especis W Use fhese for mare than ene year, Tranafer are made (o relevant operating fixed assels calagory as
agnil when suel items are issned fon use.
Magor swres and spare panis are vislued a6 cost less aocwmulatzd rmpsirment, 10 any

LA Nwack in frade

Thiese wre valusd ot lower ol weighled average coal and met realicable value: Costis deterrmimed as Gallows -

- Work i process Proume cost plus paoporonare alloeaos of aemifaennng overheads based on
slige ol complelion

- Frnisiead ooaods Prime cosi plos s sppropriate allocation of manufacionng cverhcads.
- By prodoc Wet reslienble value.

Mey realivable vilus comprizes of eslimeed selling price m the ardiniry course ol the business less
catimated cost necessay o make e sale.

Ath Trade debes
These are clagzified at amoehized cosd and ave inebally recogmized when they are oevninaced amd seasiced af
Calr valug of considerstion receivabile, These assels are wiillen off when there is no reasoiulble expeciation
of recovory, Actual credit loss expericnde over past vears is uscd fo basc the colewlstion of cxpocted cred
gz (ECLY.

A7 Lo, advaness, deposite anad prepaymenes
Thiese are scated ar e far values ned of allosvanee thr mcollectable amowes (it anyh.

L& Trade and other papables

Lambilivies for wrede wnd ol wnounls payable are caomied al cost which is tse Bair vidue of the comsideration
to be paid in the future fior goods and services received, whethior or nod billed to the Company,
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28 Emplopee benefirs

Bgfined confribsion plin

The T omipany operaies 2 recogrezad provident fussd for all g eligible employess Bgual econtribonogs are
rrusde. hoth by the Cornproey and Lhe empliayees, o e fumd @t ihe maee 08 335 ol the hasic salary, The
Company has no legol or constiuctive obligotions w poy lurther contnibutions U the [usd does pot hold
autficient asecws wopay all caployces the henefies eclaning o coployes serviee o the surrent amd preine
periods, Thee contrbyulions are recognised as emplivves bene 1L cspenae when they are due.

A4 Taxadon

Curvent

Irevnzion for clrrent axation & determimed in accordance ‘with proviston of Tneome Tax Ordinsnce, 2HIL

Defereed

Dreferred fox s recopaized nsiog the lability method, on oll feompomry differcoces arsing betacen the tax
bazes ot assers amd habnhioes angd ther carmying amotnts appeanng 1 the Brancal steements, Deterred @x
Liabilifacs are récognized foo all taxable teamposncy diffciences. Doefcred lax assels we rocognedcd Dor all
deductible winporary differences o the excent hat it is probable that the tomporary diffcrences will reverse
im Lhe fslured ancd fxable income will b g lable agamal which the wemporary di Metences can be ulihxed

The corrving smount o all delerred ax assals i2 reviewed al each reporting dale and reduced e the exlend
that it 1% o bagers peodnble teat sutficicnt mxahle pradit well be avarlahle o alleow all o pant of e defoned
tax assets o be unlized.

Dreterred tax assere and lizlxilities are measored at the tax cotes that ave cxcepred o apply oo the peonoed when
the assets is ealised wr the Babilic 5 setiled, hased on tax rates thar have been enacied or substancially
cogcled by the stulement of finpncinl posilion date.

A0 Peavisions

A proaa g 12 recdgm zed when the Coospany os ao abligations degal o constoietve), 28 a reanlt of o past
event and i ia probable that an ourflow of resemrces embodying cconomic bemetits will be reguired to aeitle
the obligalion and a relioble estimale can be made of il amounl of 1he obligaton

A 02 Revenns vecogniiion

FEevenue 8 rechgnized wothe exent it i peoballe thae dee soomdamic henstics wall low to dhe Company and
the reverues can be megswred relially, Tevenue is measwred al te fair value of the consideration recsived m
recetvable, and 15 reduced for the allowimces such a3 Gwes, duties, commmzsions, sales relums and insde
disconnts, The following cocogniuen coitcrnm mst be mot belose revenne 8 recoginzed:

- Revenne from sale of geods @ recognized when or a5 control of goods has been panafened to bayer amd
pecformunee obligalion s mel

- Belwm on ok deposile 18 recoumi sed o accrual basis, .

- Miscellanesous meome is recegmzed when performancem ohlizaton is et
43 Cash and coch eguivalons

For the purpese of cash llow slstemenl, these ioclude cosh o haod and bolonces o1 bank,
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Borrowirg Cosf

These are mewred on short e borrowings and aré charged fo stbemend of profin or logs m the Y2ar in
wilich i & wncuried excepl 10 the exiend of borowing costs o ars divectly allssbvatable e 1he acguasition,
conwilno and comomasimming of a qualify asset which are capoalized.

Fingncial Tastrumenty

Tuiial Revogniling

Al hsancial asscls aod babilities sre wiliolly measwed ol cost which s the fair value of ik consulemlion
given o recerved. Theas are subwegquendy measored at tur value, smnrbzed cosr as e cage may be,

Classificanion af Praictal assers
The Compamy clagsifieg ig fingmagl matrgments i the follpwmg cutegones;
- ax amnrtizod onat

- o fir widee throwsh olther cormpretsensive incomse {CFWTOCT ), w
- an faw salee theongh prodit aml loss (MEYTPLTY,

The Company determnes the claggificanon of fingneial assers at inabial recogmitipn, The clagsihcation ol
paglrimeenls fodfice Wean cquily mabmealsy s desvea by e Company's business musded for masogong the
financiol assets and fheir contenetual cash flow chamcteristics,

Flisanclal assers of irsnortized cosr

Froanceal asseta that meat the follomnng condibons are subsequenty measueed ac amoniized cosc

ap the financial asset is eld wallin o busincgs meodcl whoss obyectave s te lold finascial assets s coder 1o
ciollect comtrache) cash flovws; and

B} the contrmctual terms of the finaocial nssct give rise oa speeificd dotes to cosh Bows thot are solely
paryrnantd of priscipal and mareat on the proreipal amount oot g

Financial assets af foke value throwsh (07
Financial ssscta (hal meecd the following condilivns are subseguently measured al FWTOLT

) the financial asser iz held within 3 business model whnee ohjective & achieved by both eollaciing
comtacial cush Mivan amd selling fmancud sedsals; andd

B the contractial teoms of the finsncial asset give gise oo speerfied dares to cash flows il e solchy
payiments of principal and interast on the priscipal smount cosmading,

LTevwever, Company may make an wiecvocable clection st watiol ceccogiition fod puticolar mvestmonts
aquity instrusesntg that wpald otheraise he measared an far wvaloe thoongh peofit or loss do present
subseguenl changes o Gir valwe moolher comprehengive ingome,

Finarcial ascem ar foiv walwe thivieh P&EE

A finnncial assct s nrcasurcd at fair valoe throngh P& wnless of s mcaswed ot ansortized or an faic valoe
b £
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Finaweial Mabifintes
The Company clasgaties ks fusncial hablioes i the follisong caiegornes:

- mt fair vahue through peotot and Toss (“FWTPL™), or
- ot ametized aost

Financial linbilities sre measured ol nmonceed cosl, unless they are reguired W be measured al FYTPL (such
ag instruincns beld for rading o derivatives) o the Compary Das opted woomessuee them ac FYVTPL

Snbsequend sroasuremend

Fingocial amers af FETOCT

Electad investmantz in eguity msoaments 3t FVTOCT are mivally recngmized at fair valoe plus transsctivag
el Subseguenily, they are mepsured] al Bur value, with gaing or lpsses arigmg from ehanges in Gir yilue
vevagiaed in QL

Investments m un=gqueted  eyuly instuments ol FYTOCT are mibally recognized of far value plus
traimacton Soqta, Stbsequently, they ane neasneed ot for vakoe, Hoswsewver, m lonited cocumstances, swhens
there 15 masutficient recent mforwation 15 available or wheve there s wde range of posgible e value
mensuremenls, (he cost may be oo approprisle estimaie of L valus,

Financtal sovers and Mobilirfes & aivoriised cose

Fuegecinl asscls wnd liabdities se wmectiaed  coes) ace mliolly recogmecd o) falr valos plus or minus
trangaction costs, and subsegoenty carvied gt mmomized cosg, and i the case of financial azsets, less any
rr|1|_1i||rn'|¢1'|l

Financial aceery and Nohilities ai FVYTPE

IFinanoial asscis ond liabilitics carnicd ot FPVTPL arc initially recorded af fair voloe and fransaction costs orc
gxpensed mothe statement of profic oar oss and ather comprehengive moome, Realized and wimeabized gams
and lowses arising from changes [n le Gir value of the (inamcial asseis opd liabilitcs beld s FVTPL anc
includad in the statement of profic o Inss and othor comprchonsive meama in the perind o which they arise,
W here managemsni hag opled o recognize o fingngst habiliny ol FVTPT, any changes associaled With the
Company s oy cocidit rsk will be recognized i otfer comprehense e icnmed loss ), Cuarccaily, theee ase oo
tinancial Niahilities desianated ar FYTIL

Tmiparivmend of financiol assets af anoriized coss

The Comdpany recopm®es a loss allowance for expectad credst loacas (FOLaY o Dinamcial asserq that are
rricasmred ar amortized cost. Losas allowances are measured on the basea of 1762 fime (FOCLS) that result feone
wll possible defaull evenls over the expecied life ol o Losncial stoement,

Lifetimie ECL 15 onby recognized if the credic nak ab the veporting date has mereased significantly relaove o
the credit risk o1 initesd ecogoilion, Furlber, the Company considers the lmpecl of forsacd Jooking
intrramtion {auch Company's intemal faemoms and ceommmes cnvironment of the countey ol cngennersy o
FUT A Uredin losses are measurad as the praaent values of all cash shovtfalla fie. the difference babwsen the
cosh flows dug 1o the cofity asd the cash flows that the Compooy expoots to receivek

Provigion agaeinst [inancial asscls meagurcd ol amoctized cost are deducied one the gress canrying ameunl
nf the asscta.
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ENL

Derecoguinion
Fingnuinl assers

The Compamy derscoznizes financial assets oaly when the onatracmal nghts o cash flows feonn the
Hinancial asses expice or when o amsfers the Tinancial asgerd and aabacannally all the asocared nasks and
revverds of owmeership Lo anolher enlily.

O derecoenition of & Purancial asger measured at amornzed coal the difference heraeen the aar’s camymy
viilee and the s of Lhe comaideration received and recsivable ia recognized T prodit or losa.

T additivn, an desecagnition of an imvestment in @ dabe instroment classified as at FVTOCN, ihe comilative
ganm or loss previoisly accumailizled in the imvesimenls revilualion resetve 15 reclimgi Red Lo profilor loss

T gapmitragt, on derecogniiien of an mvekiment 1o eguily ingirgmenl which the Commpany hag elecied on imlul
verogiitioa o macasiee af FVWIOCL the comolatve o o loss provionsly accurmnlated mothe mvesoments
rewahluation reserve is e reclassitied o profit or less, bog s transferved oo revenee reseme.

Financial Hahilines

The I:_fump.'m;,- -u:l-:r;m;upl:.r:s Ampmcinl luhihnes grily when s ul_'-hgulluhs wncher (he Nnpncigl Behilites gra
discharged, cancelled of expured. The difference boraeon the conying omowt of the financial lisbilicy
dercoopnized and the consideration pad and payable, including any non-cash asscts iransforred or liabilitics
asgumied, 1 recogmzed m bhe sraement of profic or loss and other comprehensmve moomes,

o feciting oof freaacral asseis aud feoicrel abiliiies

Foamcial sssels aoel (ol Bebilives are ot omd (he wel amownt 15 reponad mthe Gnamsial stslemenls
oily when there 8 a legally coforecable nght to set-off the recognized amonnts and the Comypainy itends
gither b sefile om g met hasis or (o realize the agsets and o seitle the habilities simulianeous!y,

Firreugrat Cirresenes

Tramsiction mn foreign corenizs e recorded nle Tupees sl Lhe miles approximaling those previlling on ithe
date of cech tronsacton. Monetary asacis ad habilitics in forcign cwrrencics ore repomted o rpsecs msng
the exchange rates approximating those prevailing on the repomting date, Frochange differences are meloded
UL o currently.

7 Frrpairneend

Non=fimancial aseis

The Company nssosees ot cach statcment of financial position date whether thore s any indication duat
magels, mray be dmparsd 1T such mdication esists, the carrying smoumis of sechoassers ae reviewed lo
wgaess whedlnrs they ace decocded o cxcess of their recoverable amoanl 'Where canyiog values cacoecd the
peapectees roooverahic amouat, assers arc wrines doam oo thesr reooverable ammants and e reauloang
impat el boss 45 recogmzed in profin o loss account. The tecoverable amount 15 the ghes of an assel’s
"foir voloe less costs to sell and *value in nsce’,

When impamment luss 15 subseguesthy reversed. the canrying amwust of the asset 1 inorzased o the revised
reeoveroble amount bul mdled W e extend of s cocrving smownt ot would beve boen detoomined fmel
o amgrbzanon of degreciabond had oo inpairmeent inss been recogmzed. Boversal of ampaimont Tosa s
Pl @5 THCoImeE,
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#.18 Earmimgs per share

The Company pregents basie and dihited emrangs per share (EPS) for 13 grdmary shargs, Basie EIFE g
colewloled by dividing the peolil and loss alcibuiable (0 ocdinaey shaee holdecs of i Company by e
weighied average number of ordinary shares, Dilued BTS is desennined by adjosting the peofit o lnss
artribuable o acdinary shave holders and the weaghited average nomber of ondoary ahares onfscndmg for
Lhi eflzcts of all difigive poential ordinury shiares.

1Y Crovavanises OOrams

The benedit of Cenfral Baok loan sl @ below=mackel rale ol inleresl o5 frceled a5 a govermment graol,
measired ag the ditference bebween procesds recerved and the fair value of the loan based on presailing
rnarkel inlerssl rales. Granl is recogniaed as deformed incomes in the ataterment of fAeancizl position and
transterred to profif or Joss on g systenmtic and rational basis over the toom of loan i which the Congpminy
recaopriaes e related finance cost

F.M Revaluwarion swrplis

Swplus on reviluation ol laed, bailding and plant and mechimenry §a cradited G the surprlus on revalsation
sccount. Rovaloation s cornicd oof with sofficiem regolacity to coswe thot the canving amount of osscis
deves nor detfer macedially feom de cammated i valose
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22z 2621
Mg Repeas fn B’
LV Depreciarnion clhoavge for the vear fos hesn
allorcated s folforvnic:
Lostof sales 23 147,683 L 0E 455
Admiaisiration cxpeiEe 4 13,233 1, Ty
17,916 115,245

44,2 Hisd the Fres hold Lind, Factory balding on (ree hold lind, and plant and michinery nol been revalesd, the
Lol cirkying vilues as al Seplember 30 would have been o follows;

2022 20ar
Ruperes in 0"

Free hald land 11,831 11230
Faconry baedding on firee haold [and 179,743 173,030
Mart and machinery I 355,538 1. 250 k50

1546912 147652

03 The forced sale valme of Free Hold Land, Fectory Building, and Plant and Machinery 12 pssessed ag
Ra T4 W0, B 337 500 and B2 1 3063239 nulln respectively

222 22T
Mo Rupoes in 006"
4.2 Capitef work I Drogress
Cowil works - 7247
Pl and machinery 42,777 41,080
4731 42,777 45 427
21 Merveneos So copiial soork o progress
Oipeming balince AR AT 34 403
Add: A ddinons during e year T3a2 24024
Lesa: Transferred b propety, plant and eguipiment (13,002} =
42 T A5 42T
43 INTANGIBLE ASSETX
I TR 51 K.1%h 50402
AT Sefoware
Uhpaening 50902 H,.507
Adiclilion durimg e yeag 2,730 -
Amotisalion {d36) {314
R2RA 5.2
Faie of amarnizacian 5% L
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o2z 22t
Ruippees fu "G
fi LONG TERM DEPOSTITS

Trepmiaits agminst right of wse s 10, 16l 2422
Uriher doposits 2,322 L0
13,482 1,232

7 NTORES, SPARES AND LEMIWE T

Srores, apaces and loose tools laT.5492 La%, 247
Provision for slow asoming and obsalete e {17793 10 TTS
156,813 |8, 468

L1 boat itemg of the stoces snd sparca are mterchangealble v natre and can be wged a8 maclione sparce or
crmsummod as anres

222 223
Minte Rupreas in
& STOCK IN TRADE
Finivloead mvody
- Sngas LAY, U2 SHA 64N
- Bapgaase 126,352 52,660
- Molasaes 7.552 .
L | L5352 9496 B3
Worl m process 1,01 Lt
1554001 EEHRET

&5 lovesrory havesg coreying value of Ra, 980,15 mallion (2021 @ R 644 30 milliony has been pledoed againsg
bank financing,

2o22 22
Menter Ruprees in D"
B LOANS AND ADFANCESR
Ay
- 10 SrEers Q.1 Lat (k) &4 s
-t sugplicrs Q.2 AL S0 2360 342
= Loy expenses - considercd good 23310 25 054
- s stmdl 0% 11,106 12 o
HllS R0 SR,
L1 Adwiness o growers
Cnnsiderad good 164 kIl 1, 50
Coongidered bad EAZE | 42y
1T 458 | B 5
Provvision for doubiful sdvances {1,428} (1,434
1649, (il 164, 0565

89
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i

2022 2021
Nowg Rerpwres fn por’
9.2 Advances fo suppiiers
Comsidercd good AL 04 3209 543
Comsideved bad 6,204 £, 254
AUE 198 335 plo
Frovizioa for donbiful sdvoness (6. 204 (h 2404
4ihL, 2404 328,342
9.4 ddvances to siaf]
{lomsiderad goad IR 12,81
Comstderad bad T AaT
a7 13,348
Trorizion Tor doubifyl advances {367} {3aT
11,006 12,41
NEPORITS, PREPAYAWENTS AND
NTHER RECENV4BLES
Dheperzits LLIN | 08 Brl ) 3,702
Mrepayinenis 5500 13, HIH
(ither receivihles 1.2 24 445 THIH
Freight subsidy 103 202, 10G 202, 1046
23R 34 230, 244

il 1

In the vear ended Scptcmbyer 300 2008, the comgany has paid Ba 3 220 nullbion o8 performssnce money in
relatinn oo ibs agrecenent with Trading Corpreation of Pakisun CTCT) for fhe porchase of SO0 ML Tong
gugar the season 0 T-MI08 a2 prce of Ba M EED par metric wn. Due @ son-pertormance of ohligation
hy Traalimg Uliaporaten of Pakiswen, the company hes withdrasm fromn the agresrmemit b perfimmance
money i3 ot refitnded by TR, The cuse hag been decided in favour of TCT and company has Gled revigw
appeil in e Honorable Smdh High Cowrl

Morimg the year, an armeinl of Be 160340 million which wiss diveclyy wiltkdnsam From company®s bank
peoounl by Competiton Commision of Pakistan {CCP,

Thia sa seceivable againat the cash freight subaidy velaed o suear expons meade dunng the fisanoal year
2075 Frean Federal Govermment and the Govemment of Sindh

The comguny With othar suger amlls of Smdh bave Glad the pebbon betore Honoable Smlh High et
reparding the owcndmg poabon of fresgll suppaort subsidy pavable by the Ciovermmeant of Smdh (0705,
The conpany hove exported 25948 MT of sugar dureng the croshing scason 2000718, and omount of Rs,
8827 muillion wee reccivable from GOFR as freight support sebsidy il date The company's lowyes s
upilimigiic aboul the oulcome ol swil in Gvoer ol compaiy.
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26522 22l
Noge Rupees in ‘000"
I CASH AND BANK BALANCER
Casln o hand 1) 217
Cash ar banks - o current accotnt 176,161 507
176,505 43,7k
12 IRSUED, SUBRCRIBED AND PAID PP CAPITAL
2032 202
Tvnimber af Shares
16,017,510 1oL T 50 Ordinary shures of Bx 14
each fully paid in cash 121 160, 175 | 61075

P21 Thig melyghe F2058 million {20201 - 12057 millign§ ordingry shepes of B 10 gach held by the direcions
and relarcd pamica,

2622 b
Repeas fn "G’
I3 SURPLUS ON REVALITATION 0F PROPERTY,
PLEANT AN EQUIPMENT - NET

Revaluation surplas

Balance a8 ot Oetofier 01 1643977 £55.420
Add: Sarplus ariscs doring the year e B2NAR
Leas - Tranalemred to unappropriated profil in respect ol
e nial deprecianion charged darng the year (A7, 00 EEREY
1,576,187 1,643,977
Related deferred tax liabilidy

Falance as af Ootober 01 {304 848 {200 55
Inercoae in revaluation surplus durng the yeer - {030
Meterred G on incremenial depreciation chargsd damng the e 14,659 10,003
(375,189 304, B4R

1 2iH0 548 1245129

F20 The company carmed ont revaluadon of s freehold land, banding and plang and machmery, the dedaala of
auch revaluation are as under:

Revaltiarion
Dage of Revalwistion Revaluer Nawe subrpiusdefici)
im millicm
Soprembcs 30, 2021 Mis, Ovcanue Surveyors (Pl )y Limuied B2
Janyary 16, 2N S Mhis, Cheemmie Surveyvors (v Lomited 6% 6
lanumiy 25, 2016 Mis. Amir Evaluntions & Consohants {44,962
Mdarch 202013 A Consuliancy Suppoit & Sorvices
i hanooeiment Consnlans) | 25,7533
Deicomnber |3, 2007 Mis Consullancy Suppoii & SeTvices
ifanoaoment Consnltants) A 3EA

&
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14 SUBORDINATED LiX4N

Lavan froen relaced panies

Nevdar

F4 1 Thesc are intorest free loan asd payable st disorction of company.

15 EONG FERM FINANCING

st [romn eeluled pariies
SBEI pavrod] refinancing

I8 FLeae from celated pairtics

- Directary
{ragnal valoe of lnan
Less; Present value adjustmenl
Add; Intorest chareed to profit and Toss acconnt tn dage
Derecesnition ol present vuloe ddjusinsmnl
Transfesrad n equiky

Proveni valwe adinstmrens
Ciperimg b lance
Prescnt value adjnstmeont af long teom
I citle for rochficafion moingeresi vals
Tranaferred to pradfit or loss in scoowm to dote
Transferred fo retamed earning on decorecopnition

151

15.1.1

2022 22
Rupoos in (H°

1 14ER5T o
= 044,002
- 2,135
. Gah 137
1. 14k AST | LHL6aT
(277, T4} (377,704
130,205 #4129
LA T A0 -
(1_14l_R5T) =
= PET )
. ________________________§ |
277,704 466470
- (93,5630
{130,205 (94,7227
{147 400y =

7. Tha

FA AT These Inans had been obtained fooen diccctors and wore unseomecd, 10 accnedance with [FRS 9: Financial
Insuments, these loans bl been measured of smoriized cost ciloulated al sverige one vear kibor mile,

Payrad! Filaoncing
Tranche 1

Tramche 2
Fair value adjustnem

Repayment lomn
Unwinding of (nance cos)

Lasrnte 1crmm poution
Carrent Portagn

Thederred grant
Uwimding of intcrest
Closing balanee

ik 202r
Ruppees in
TS, B0 L5 Ok
21,000 21 (KM
{ 14, UHk3j 14003
101,097 111997
(107.625) [dd.525)
L, T6R 4,295
5140 TlT
- 2135
14,003 14003
{10,768y {4.295)
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2022 22
MNuster Repoes in 000°
Ia DEFERRED LIARILITIER
ST reirément grannky 18,1 = -
Dredorcd tooe Biability 162 281,733 M ATR
Market Crommmtize fee 152 1849 14 (et
Less. Cummen) porlion {48200 {4400
fi 28 045
IRT,ThI 174,525
P! Spuff reticevvant hengfis
Movement in defined abligation Mresent
waalue of defined bemefic olligation
Ar begrming of the vear = 24,133
Bencfit paid doring the year - (24,133)
At the end of year - =
Tz Befovred vax Mohiliy
Dredwetible temporary differences:
Tax loases 1R TR RO AL
P i e 1% credit 151,317 THLE5EG
Provision for slores, loins and sdvinces 4. 764 4834
384, BR0 462 203
Taxable temporary differences:
Adzcelerared depreciation (290,424 L 2R0OAT
Suwrplus oo revalualion (375,159 {304, 134080
(it 6 130 ARTE RO
Thecognized deferred lox mzscl a2 - f50ETE
Drefereed tax liakility EHI.TJGI {264 4700
I

Ja 2T Previous year, the delorred dax assci of Re 50 870 aillion bad nol been recogniscd owing 10 waccriainly
regardms funre peofitabelity againss which deterred tx asset could be set off

FMed Mowket commitfee fec payvoble

T e wear ended 30 Sepremaber 2015, fhe Compary has setded the pension filad befire the Hiomeralle=
High Court o Siodh sgomesl Mirked Commitiee, Fowdeer [y poomeent of Morket Commmiiiee [ge (o
pending yeacs From 200 o 2014-2005. As per agvead ennks, The Company i hable topay Ba &0 190
million in 20 inzislinecmls.

17 FEASE LIARILITY

The Company had entered into lease agreement with leasing company w acguire vehicles, The purchase gpiuon is
availablc to the Compassy atter peymwcat of the lost installmcnt and on sucreader of depos af the end of the leasc
perod, Tawes, repairs and magmienanee, mstranee and other coss relaimy o the s assers are (o he bome By
ihe Company, The implici rde of repbwn o leage nance ramges rom 11,72% 1o 18,.77% per annum (2021 -
Q13% TA3AYSE por anatm b

8
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et ot helivw die canwing amount of Teage LHabihises and the movements during the year:

2022 am2
Rrpeay fa g’

As at Detaber 01 TUTR 21,311
Aulditions A%, H -
Intarest e¥pense 3378 Ayl
Poymecnis {F3207T) {13,595y
Ag at September 3 il B30 TETR
Curtent T.583 . 554
M-t 39,256 1420
46,839 YT

17 Leace Hahilizies ave papahle as folfmwes:

Mlimimum lease pavaent

Uple ome yeir 13391 7141
flore than one vear but less than five years 400019 1.519
Grdlu “ A
Finangial charges
Lo ooc yoar 3.R0R 583
Mure than one vear L less than Ave years 0, T3 ol
15571 fatan
Presemt value of minimom lease payments
Tl v wear T.543 B A5E
Pelnrie than one year bBut less than five yean L 1. 4240
45, /3% TR
Curvent imataricy shevam mnder current liahilioes (7583 {6,335
3,256 1A

I8 TRADE AND OTHER PAYARLEY

Creditors 124,639 [23.45%
Accred Tiahilities 12,847 ®ITH
Mncke commines foe payalile 14,310 14,535
Advance from cusbansers Hl3,542 kG 46010
Unclowwed gratoity 14,341 14.341
Sales rax payables G 448 52302
Wankoi®' Frofit Paticopation and 1.1 24,436 10, 3%
Workers' Welfare Fund 18,2 16, 1 11,500
Tzrmnc tax pavablc 1,962 2586
Chliar pasvables - Belasd Fanics 183 - LES 340

RRT.626 379 68




33rd [
A, T

Notes to the Financial Statements
~ For The Year Ended Septembar 30, 2022

2022 202
Rupoos in (H°
%1 Werkers' Prafir Paviicipation Fund
Balasince at 11 (ewobear 1399 Gk 1
hiterest on fgnds unhzred in the Conipamy’s business I g LR
{hasge tor the wear 11,509 9340
24,436 11,359

The Comgpany refains the allocasms to this fand for its business operations il ie amouns are pasd
Lrpether wilh inlerest af prescribed rate wocker the Acl

2022 22
Rippreres In "t
FH 2 Workers® Welfare Fund

Balance at 111 Oeanber 1Esm Q.90
Charge [oo the year 4,504 2302

lﬁ““.l 11501
o

83 her pavables = Refated Paviies

Thiz repregents unsccured and mlerest mee loun oblomed from sseocialed company and pavabls on
domannd,

2022 202
W Reperes fu Ik’
19 SHORT FERM BORROWINGS
- Frowm Bonking Conrpanies
Seeuwed
Cash finance 5.1 1, 4iHd, DDl I 444 300
- Fravy Beladed purvries
Llesectired
Teoam divecoors 192 113 (k0T 2373
[rom associales 19.3 531432 a2 650
24144499 1,729 523

P T This vepresetirs roll vver secured cash (nancing Tacilitiss from hanking comperiss. These fucilities camies
mark-up ar 3 Wonth KIBOR + 2.5%0 to 4% {2021 @ 3 Month KIBOR + 2.3% by 4% per annum
respectively, The facilitics are sococcd against pledge of sugor stock od the Company, ficst cquidable
morfgage over land and property of assocrated company and personal guaraniees of ol drectors of the
Compony and subordesnatinm.

Awnilabie Limirs Eﬂnwi&'d Linvirs

Mature of Facility 2022 N2 2nr2 2

Bonging Finanos 1.A350 2,200 150 T3h
Fleer Finance 175 10,75 - -
LAe* at st - A3 - el
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24

Fog

3

Thi= repressnes loan from directors whiich @ onzecured and ingerest free and pavable on demand.
Thiz represents loan from associaes which s unsecured and carvies menbup at | Year KIROR

2022 202
Rusprees in AT

PROVISTON FOR TANATION

Opening balamee 1l i 58,291
Peovvigion for the yweae T3, Lok Sa000
Prior venr 9,891 .
G615 114301
Tncome W paid £ deducied during e year {11,522 {993
Tux payabic R4z 14,464

21 CONTINGENCIES AND COWMITMENT

211

2L1T

21.1.2

2103

2114

Lo fiingereies

Dirog fhe year 2020 Do tare andit for e mx years 2006, 2007, 20H 8 and 20019 have heen finahzed 1wy
the Inbnd Bevenue Depuriment. Inlamd Mevenue Digparinecsl vaised e demmnc o B 30405 billion [or fax
year W, Ba 5 736 hillioe for tax pear 2007, Ba 3473 hillion for dax year 2008 and Ba 53731 hillian for
L wear 2009,

The Company has Tiled appeal againat above ordars before Appellate Anthonies, The Company alzs filed
comstitutional pettion before honneable High Coort of Saodh (SHO) for sty a@gmnst seeivery ot tax
derminds which wias granled by honorable SHC,

Durimg the veur, Appellaie Orders have been passed by Appellutz Tnbunsl o Aupgust 2027 thereby deleied
gl ot dhe addiposs thar were arirary and dlogical. Reaminme addioonz were remanded back o ihe
Caornmiagiones-TR wills dircotion of providing dhe Gesh opponomily of being boeacd o the Comgaany.

The compeny's monagemend and tax advisor arg of the view bl wlimaie owicoms: will b in the vor of
the comgany for the maters remandad back g0 e Commizzionss - 1R, Hence no provision has Been oade
in the financial sutcascnts.

The Compony has filed theeo pefitions agaiost the impogned contribution amonst of Gotalling Bs 8,37
million agamst Social Secwy, Sukiur Thirectorale amad Sclh Fmployees Social Secuny Tesim oo,
Karache. It these cases are allowed against the company, thes the company Dag oo pay 2 s of Ba® 17
rmnillidae.

Tha Company sxpects favourable outcome of these casss, hence ng provision has been made in thase
financial statements,

The ease in respoet of sharchiolding of 2669600 shares of the Company is posding o 1ligh Cowt of Sindh
m vespect of reschediled loan o Rankers gy Limited. The Rankers Fyuly Timied hag i cligim gm
these shares and maer is ponding o the conmt.

The Competition Conunission of Pakistan (CCPY has pasacd o conaolidated nrdor on Augest 6, 20210 and
Aupust |3, 2021 whereby penaltizs have been levied vn 84 sugos molls, The penaliy of Bs 212 million bas
breze levied on the Cospany,

Thie Comparry alongwith other sugar mills has fled o suit aganat the abvwve-cetesred ooder theongh s legal
ciilnse] before e Sindh High ot wha bas sugpended e operation of abave mgiisned order.
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Howewer, the (0P 0 contraventinn of the above resoainmpe neder of the High Cown has ssoed o shoo-
case bolce weder section 30 ol the Comrpelition Ak, 2000 oo October 08, 2020 wherias identical issics
are involved. The Company alongwith other supmr mills has filed 3 suit against the abiove show-cause
nodice and the Sindh [ligh Count has suspoaded the operation of the above show-casse notice,

Dumng b year, Compiiion Commussion of Pakisim bave wilhdrawn an amounl Gom compusy's
acenont a8 disclosed i Mo 1002

The legal connsel of the Company i of the view that penaiy bas Been imposed nea the Commany alomgwirl
ey sugar mills o5 rsiioaisl ond uelow Dol sod s cxpected v be annsllcd, O the basis of the advice of il
legal cownsel, the Company expects a favoursble curcwne and has oot made any provision s these
financial statcments in respoct of the ponalty levicd by OCPR

JLES A show cause oofice has boon scived by the Colleclorale of Customs, Sales Tax and Central Excizc
regardimg nom-payment ;- charging of frther &% [o Unregisierad persons oh sales mid n the month of
Diccemiber 20061, Tanwary 261 amd Moy 26000 oopoaanging i B 2308 el and ocders against the
cormpanty lis been olmamed by dee Colleclorate, The conypany Bis chullenged than Onder duted Decembier
25 200 n dhe High Coort of Sindh. In curesine year, The Hon'hle High Covre of Sindh has decided fe
cose i faveur of compoany, he depanment bas (led (e appeal i e Hoo'ble Supreme Courl of Pakistan

L1686 During the vewr 30010, the Compony along with olber sueor mills Gled o Constutionol pelilion bafure
the Honorable High Court of Siandh agaomsn Makismn Standacds and Qualicy €oooeala Aathoety - PSOCTA
challeaging fhe aoilicoiion Eausd o cespoct of rcgisiaton of tee soodecd mock for rclined suga
manntactred and sold by the Company ond levy of marking foo at the rate of 0] % of cx-factory price of
sugar sold with elfect from Jaouwery 01, 2009

The Honcrabls Figh Court of Simsdhe decided the cage in fvolr of Company., Againsl the sand weder,
PRCHTA filed an appeal before the Honorable Supremse Coure of Pakistan, The Honorable Suprome ot
ol Pakisian pessed the inlenim order sguins, PSOCA restraiiung from demandiog any marks or licensing
fee fronnt the sigar wills ol fardher oeder

The Company s o7 the weew thar the demand cosed s sathour any lawiul acthornmy and 5 volabon of
the Considlulion, ened | o provision i3 made inothis regacd.

2T In lmnopceal s 2009, vanows geoeers e Dled consuiutional peution wm Sindb Tligh Coael (5110
agaimsl sugar mills in the provimce of Siedh for pon-complianee of the judgmest of the Suprenee Coart
relating tn quality promiom o sogarcane grveers, Sobscouent to the year ead, the SHC has directed dhe
provinelil cine commissioner 1o delermines the suctose recovery rile Do the cruslomy sensons ol the lasl 20
vears I determine quahby prenmmm pasable by sugar mulla i the provinee. Since e matcar is aubject o
detorminglion of sucrose recovery ralc by e conc commissioner, the cxpocled lability o cespect of
quality premdwn (iF any} can not he detsrmingd an this stage a2 the rate is mot yet detenmined by the cane
cormrissioner Ul the date of the auborization o these fmancisl statements. Therelore, po provision has
Tregny imade o the financial AEgements

2LEE 1n financial yoar 2019, the company bas filed an appoal with C1E fappeals) Sukkw agaiost order passad u/'s
16 of Income Tax Urdinance, 2000 mmsing o dispuled demoand of Bs, 3414 mullion. The said appeal 1=
pending bul meamagenmenl & Lol advisor areexpeciiog & Lworable owlcome. Hebce, no provision 18 madk
i thils resnrd

222 H2f

’ R i e

212 Commitmenis i

Commitment m respect of CWIP T.500 10,300
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22z 2021
Nonger Ruypees in 000"
22 SILESR-NET
Sugar - Incal #.249,150 4 585,707
Salc ol by-producis Bedod 406 SHE T
T 93 556 1T Na
Salcs Lox {u12, 709} {534,287

o, LB 84T oS80 457

21 COST OF 8S4LEXY

Haw muaterial consumed 330,571 397205
Srores and spares consimed it 544 A8 507
Packug matesial consimed fel IH M 33,333
Salaries and Wages 230 162,157 131,027
Porarcr and fusl 65,267 ELRRTIT
Freivhi asd hundlinge 5,785 IEL2
Wastage remeving and canc tecding Wnd3 T4lH
Hl:p.'.l.ir wnad iR e T3.924 RN #5
Printing and stafioncry 4,213 3246
Wehicle runming expenses 17,773 10,593
Insurance 5. 140 3.0407
Cither manutaciunng eXpeniss LB 20 40
Doprcciation 4.1.1 147,683 |, 4RT
Manufacturing expenses SAAE.G05 A0 TA5
Oipenmng slock of work m process 851 1,333
Cosing siock of work o process {1,005) (RS0
{164) 482

Cost of gouds manufaciured Su3E.44d1 4405 275
Upcning stovk of finishcd goods 34 308 424576
Clusimg stock of tinishead goods (1,551 9494) (B30 30K
(613 688) {314,432

34753 A B0 B4

23,1 Thess include an amount of B, 30003 millice (2020 0 B 3764 onllion in reapect of smift seorgmsn
beoucits,
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222 2027
Naote Rupees in “W0UT
M ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Sakaries and other bassafit 2401 154,845 134407
(TN SXpeTiges 2506 2 AkE
Repair and mamtonance 14,323 5,701
Traveling and comveyince 19,447 & 302
Lleeticiry and gz 12,504 AaTg
Leginl and prolessional charges 17,383 a.67]
Feor and sulwenpting 16,337 7RG
Dleml, rules und ey 1,221 6 G2
Printiing and aationary alh 1,0rE
Emtenmmmeni 4,323 2,520
Tnsurance 20,802 L0435
Anndaions’ remuanedialio 242 1,304 1,136
BECUNLY eXpenses B2 T2
Uiensol expenses 2435 2217
Syt AL O 436 315
Dicpreciation 4.1.1 23,133 &, T

Tdd 130 02, TRT

24 5 These inclode an oot of Bs 2T mallien (2020 @ RBs, 009470 million o eespoct of stoft eetirement
henefits

L N
Ruipetes iw Al
24,2 Anddifors" renpreraiion

Sty audil 056 HOS
Halt yearky revicw 177 146y
Eewiew repert on code of corponile governuncs 47 52
Crther cortiticarmg 16 47
Ll of pockael cxpenscs A8 S

1£4 1,136
e

23 DHETRIBLTTON OO5T

Facdimg ] unlosudmig lnﬁl,ﬂﬁ! 11,349
Advertisement amd publizity 466 673
Pigoelianams 4+, 246 2,333

20,774 14,555

26 OTHER INCOMES

locome [rom noB-fiicncial ssgets

Tngurance lanm T8 132
Cimin on disporal of assci 5.HA3 .
Sorap salea iain4 Qi
Llnwinding of defered meant hAT2 2 hER
23 168 2,
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222 2027
Naote Rupees in “W0UT
27 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSEY
Workers' Prafic Parncpatgn Fund 11,909 02,340
Workers" Weltwre Fond 4,544 2,302
Cvari by ard donation 27 1342 4R
Cither operating Sxpenscs - 132
18 8250 12,202

2R F Mo domation was pasd o any persoa o inshocen oeowhich divecior or iz spouse i interested.

2822 2024
Rupees in "W
28 FINANCE COST
Aaowtization of long lerm lown from diveclors 46,166 B4, 120
Mfark-up on cash finance 24 NAE 176,174
Lease finonee charges GG G4
Bk -p e payrall Tinaeee a4 £ 465
Mforkup om shor emm (nince - B 42,779 21385
Finance oozt on Teass Tiability 27 1607
Tnterest on Workers" Prodil Pomicipuiions Fusd e 11L&
Bank charpas b ] Ml

AX6,07T3 200, 100
_

M FAXATION

Current @y T4, 1ail S6,000
Prior vowr 1ax 4.5u1 -

&%, 151 36,010

Dicfeavod tax 17,157 Ak, J92

11KE, 408 0,202

2R F The income rax assesaiments of the Company have been finalised up w and nclading dhe tax year 2022
Tax cetwns which src submilicd with Fedecal Board of Revenue e decmed 1o be usscssed  under
provigims of he Income Tax Omdlinanee, 2001 (“the Ordmance™) unless selected for an audd by the
taxation authorities. The Comwmsgioner of lecoak Pax oy, ot any tone dusing a penod of five yeass froam
dade of Nlmg of relum., select the deaned ssacsarment onder Tor padit.

20,2 Te e the browght Torwand G losses, provision Tor cwrrent meoms % 15 based on sechan 113 o7 the
Ineome Tax Ordimance, 2011, Accordingly tax expense recooeilntina with the accominting peoafit 15 0ot
te ported.
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2% A The provigion fior cuent yoar (ax ceproesents tay on anmual toeeves atl the vate of 1L25% (3021 @ ) 25%).
The econpurcd cwcrcar s cxponsce bascd on die geserally accepted mrsrpueetanion of s lows 1o comuie that
the sutficwd provision for dee pibposc of fa¥anon 19 aovalable. Accosding o managemenl, the (e
provision made m the finencial siatement 6 safficient A comparsm of st three years of neone [

prrovisiom anth Lex wskessed 15 presented helow

lenonise: G0 prod s Boe The year (3111 6l il B2 205
Dibcounbe (0% 013 Por Y A52098000T fi5, I G A1E IR
2022 Ny
A PROFETT SiLOSS) PER SIHTARE
- Baxie wovd dffnied
Prfin afler fax - Bopees m D0 1165421 RE53T
Woaghted average mmbes of ardimary shoares e 01T, 500 16017 500
Corming per share - bazic and dilused - Ropaes T3l 13
2022 a2
Reurprees in ‘U00°
3] CASH GENERATEIDN FROM (PPERATIONG
51 Warking capital chamges
(Facrease) Sdecrease N CFeenn assers
- Trade debes (28, T63) (28,0500
- Btoras and sparcs (H2,321) 20,8035
- Block-in-lrads (613852} (513 950)
- Lavans and advances (724713 {74 3000
- Trade depeosits and short ferm prépayments { TR rd, 12
(734,487 (03,5200
T rouse i carrens Babilines
- Trade amd ither payables TEO IS 154,235
(445,182} (4712911

Tix Year

22 227 2kt
Rupees b W -o—




““ANNUAL

REPORT 2022

“KHAIRPUR

o, SUGAR MILLS LIFTED

- MNotes to the Financial Statements

~ For The Year Ended Septembar 30, 2022

+2

REWINERATHIN OF CHTEF EXECUTIVE (YWFFICER, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The amgrepaie armoainl charged i Lthe zocounts Tw remuseradion, ecloding cenain henelis W Dirscuws, Chiel
Excoutive Dilicer und executives ol the companey ux Tollows:

32T

Mnnagennl rearmneration
ralitica

Perguisiies and other benatits

Mmber of porsoins

mlanagennd remmscration
LI Lilidics

Pergquiesibes and olhee bene s

Mumber ol persons

E‘hf.:l-l" IN22
Exocfive Iirecionvs Execume Toval
— Rupees fn "Hog?
TATS 14,850 17,245 9. 8970
1,575 2970 BhZl 13,167
i, 3D 11,581 B622 BB
13,750 25,7} A4, 484 T4,934
1 1 12 14
2024
Wit
FL u'-r! Lherpcingy Execariive Teriaal
TRECMN
e Reprerers i YUNY —-———
A4, 5N [RERCTL 11,454 24, T84
MK 2, i 5T W, THH
REELY 2040 5,728 17 58
Ch i M X200 53510

The Choef Execunve (ificer mud executive divactors are alin entitled for comimaty maintamed vehicles in

accomrdance with Company's policy.

LY Nuring the wear, theve was o puyment (2002000 B rasde oo son-gkecutive diveotor Tor aliending meelimas.

PROVIDENT FLINI

The follpwing winnnation is hased oo aodited finaneial statemeies of the Foood as ot Tooe 300 2023 and Tooae 30,

2L

mere of the tund - Total nsscis

Faw velus of investinenis * Bank balanees

Percentnge of wrvestincnd inadc

2022

2y

Reprres in B

&6,119
41,555

H3%%

37,807
31,567

B3%%
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Fi.8 The break-ug of fair valec of invesormoent is as follows :

20z Jzy iz 2028
{Pereenlagel Rurperes én "000°
Mational Rank Islamic 4580t
Adlocanon Fund %% ) 2.3 3867
Suwdnni Certiticsie MWational Bank
of akearan 12 %0 1 5% ER 1] A i
TDR NET* LR L 4w 22500 12,300
ThR 1= =g BRI - 1 2. THIE
TTEL Fund UL §1%% 12,188 -
y.ll}% B O -HIH.! gl i.:n'-(‘-'-"
el 202 Az 202}
{Foreomimge) Rypwres in 008"
Teves omeni BA% K%y 41,553 30367

232 The imveshment owe of provadent fund have boen mode in sccordnnee with the provision of Scotion 218 of

the Companies Acd, 2007 and the mifes formmiared for this pamos=e,

202 2z
Hend (3jficve Factiny Ml « fice Faciary
id NLUWRER (VW EMPLIM)YYEEN
Swmber of complovess ineluding condracnaol
cimployecs ar e cnd of year 17 Gl T4 A3
Aneiage numbet ol emplogess including
contraciyal saployeess during the year TH Tk T4 T

A5 TRANSACTIONS WITH REFATED PARTIES

Parties arg consideced o be celated i5one party bas the abilivy w control the oiber parly and exerciae signifucant

wtdlucnaes over othed pay in ek Domocml and opeciting decisioms.

The related pamics comprise of major sharcholdzrs, dircerors of the compaoy sod key monesgemsor personne] and
#att  workers fnds, Remmeragion and Denefits w exaoniives of the compaay ae in pocondance with the gzoms
of the smplovinent while coatribufion ro the provident food [s made in socordance wub stoff scrvice nules,
Derails of tranzactions with related parties other than disclosed elsewhers in financial statements are as follows:
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Nume of A Fercentage af Trawsacion 2022 2021
Relared party ) = Shorrabolding during the poar - — - Rupees fn OO - - -
Tl . Drirecior LR Becagrs of loan 37,299 E,_B‘-'-i'_’.
Mefuabec ey Jamami Hepayiment of lonn h, 595 43527
Faraz Mualcen . R coanpta of ban AR P | 202306

o hor ? )
Tuwrvenni Bireeior ki R opayment of boan 12154 243,071
Arksha Mabcan oy o 0% Receipt of kan - 1351
Tuuseain
Cantex (L) Cenvmiicsi O Tecepis of kuan 270 LELANT RN
Lt direc i sk R epavmend of R B, 5660 TR EH M
Turmani € o {lammion 0,000 Fecoipla of ban ERL ] e
of Campanies dircctorship ' ! T payment of kxan A 2 frhed LHHE
TTi{L.'L:,'ﬂl’ Tgneniai . Ri:q.‘.i:ipti o ko - AEE
Ao L
Welthre Treust b Eopaymment of ks - 41
K sl
e }
Employees Trovident fumad : ﬂ;ﬂiﬂﬁ 6,379 4712
Promele o Frind P!
L 22l
M, Tors A Tans
6 PRODCTION CAPACITY
Crushing eapueity (per day} 7, M 7.0
Crishing capacity Based onacial days L e} K4, i
Aciual cang croshed T, 76 T3 HSH
Promuction = surar HIHGS 57,204
B eEE recovery Tk 4T QLR 1T
2022 2020
Fraps Thpay
Dhradicn of ssason 136 14

Fd Caoc crushed s kess than installed cepacity due 1o the scasonnl wvnilnbility of sugnrecane,
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2022 o
Rupaves dra NG

F7 FINANCLAL INSTREAMENTSE

Fad

IN2

FTET

Fingnoial gsseis gud Habilivies
Financial assets
Trade debis 56813 3E, 050
Loans and ndvances 11,1 13.55]
Trads depusid doud other recerliles 246,195 2R, b
Lash and bank balamees 1 76,508 92,734
A, TTH 332403
Einancial liahilities
Long tenm finaneing 15140 1018 659
Lease linbility 46,8539 T.5TE
Nhiarket coanities fee payable G020 10,049
Short wenn borrowings 24144409 1,739,323
Trads and palzre payables 156,781 356,356
Actimed arkn LAk 862 ELR L]
2,471,180 3159234
Fivancial risk snawagement obfectives dnd policies

The Comparry hos cxposiess o the following sisks from s usc of financial ensinumentis:

- Cpeder risk
- Laguadicy risk
- Mokl sk

The Crmpangy's overall msk manesgement program focises on the npredictzbd iy of financial markers and
seeks L minimiee polanial adverse 2Mecls on the Gnancial perBiommence. Cheerall, risks atising from e
Company®s financinl assels and hobilities are limiled, The Company consistently monages s sxposure Lo
fiwnseinl rsk withous poy material chaoge from previess pened inshie manocr described 1o notes beloar,

The Boped of Dhcetors hes oversll responsibility for the establishmeat phd oversight of Company's risk
managsment frameaork. Al treasmy related wransections are carried oo witlun the parnmetces of thase
pHlicies

ekl Fisk

Credit ek s the risk which asscss with 2 possibiliny that one porety e o floancal msomment will foul o
discharge an abligaton amd cavae the other party o incr 3 fnaneial less, witluat aking i account the
fair walue ol amy collaleral Coneentraliom ol credil msk avises when & numbssr ol counler pariisy aee
engaged i similar Business aclivebes or hove gimm o @conomog gnlures thal would couss e abilily Lo
miceh combeoctual oblignions o be somnlasky atfeeed by changes in ceonommes, polibcal or athes condinons,
Concenmeationsg  of coedsd gk puwdenre e relabive scnadmady of  the Company’s pocfocinancs o
davelopanents affectng o pacticular indusny.
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Fraz2

Enpercrere fov cvodic pisk

Credic sk arises When changes m econnnne or imdesary factors sumilarly affects Comgremy?s of counters
puarties whoke apprepate credil exposiure 14 signilican L m relation the Compamy's ] credil esposore. £l
of Lhe wial Nnoncial assels of Ps, 4980779 million (2021 © Bs. 352400 milliogn), the Dinoncial assels which
are subgect to crcdit visk psonntod o Be 4000375 millicn (2021 Be 352 156 million),

The courryimg arrwamid el Dimancial assols tepresents the masimune credil ox posiare. The masimiis sapsire
o the crodet sk an the ccportimg dote 5
222 22t
Ruprees in 060"

Trade debis AB13 R ETH
Laovans and advanaes 11, L 12,451
Prade depusits and olther receivables 246,305 21, sdx
Hank halasces 176,061 Q2 MY

490,375 332,186
Onality of financial assees
The credin qualmy of flnancial asgcts that arc oeadiee past due nor popawcd can be asscsscd by reficrencs w
cxrcrunl Joerp oo credi eanngs or e luswdeeal oformshon ohond cotnter party detfsnlo rares 23 sbow

haloag:

22 a0z
Reuprees in ‘U60°
Trade debis
Customers with no defandt in past one vear 813 SB. 050

Bank Bulumces

AAA 1720 T 7T
AAT L1221 350
A+ amd bl 105 A.AMHZ

Ligpeefeling vink

Ligudity risk 15 the sk that the Compaoy will cocomnmer difficnlny in nwcsting oblignnons nssocinred with
fimancial liabilitics thar are senled by delivering coslt or another financial assed. Liguidinye risk ariscs
becaise of the pasillity that the Conmpeany cottld be regquived to pay is labilines earlier than expected o
dilTiculty i raising (umds oomest cormeiliments associaled wilth Dmanoial Rabililie=s a4 they fall due. The
Company 5 approach o mcagiog lguidity & Lo cnsie, s a8 poessable, that 10 will alwoys bave
suftecicnt quaity o mect s Balohibes whon e, usder both noeral and soresscd conditions, whmfsout
AT Mk sepialle losses oo siskng danege o dee Comparn’s repigaion. The Coapany cosuecs el af
Fusd snfficient cash o dessand foomeel expected Waorkmg capnial reqiuirenmenis. The cunipiany's eXposlire o
Hoguidsly mosk alomir wilh expecied malamdes 15 as Dllows

222
Carrying Conirae il Lip b anie More thiaw
HaHng wash fTaws ey O PEar

Rupees fn S8

MNomaderivative ffaaecial

Fiesboefivie s

Lazane habiliy 46,8349 (46, 839) {7.583) {39, 256)
Trade and sdher payables RET. L6 (RET.A2H) {RET.a1H) -
Shart e buarowimgs 2k 49 {2044, 49%) {2, 044,497 -
Accrued markuapn 101 Hhl (L. EG2) (1T HG2) -

ERLLIUS i {300 26D {3.0041,5700) (39, 256)
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2021
Cavryvim Conirac bual Lo ey oarre Afrare rhn
cr b geen caaly fTeiws YELF PR EETE
oo - Runees in YN —— e --
Mrreda rifvartfes fTnancial
Mabilines

T.ag tziron ﬁn.;l.n-l;ing_ = EE N ek {1,222.032)} (08532 {1052 5
Tease Enbalay TOTE TR (6558 (14205

Tracle ancl athcr payvnbles FTEGHE [ 379, 6847 L3 TS G -

Slvowt toros Dogeowmgs | Bt (1,728373) (1,720 325, -

Acorucd mnrkap S, B0 {36,868) {35,868 -
3302 0581 (3575 BE0) {2421 968 {1,155 900

AR A3 Muarker rivk

ket risk [s the risk that changes in inarket pnces, soch ps forcign cxchangs rates, nferest rates aond
copuiny prccs will affece the Company’s incomee or the walue of its holdiops of financial instmmnecots, The
pirjectve of market Vsl nemagenitnt 5 e Tianage and contrel marker wisk expienres within aceeptable
rarareters, wivile splimising the vl

] Cnrremey rivk
Cwrrency risk is e rigk thel the foir yolue or flgre cash Mgeas of o Naencial instrament will Nociuole
hecause of changes in foretgn exchanee rales: AL year end, the Company is nol exposied i foreizn
exchangs curmency rigk,

Ry Tnteresi vate risk

Irterest rafe risk represents the risk that the fair volue or future cash flows of a financnl Instrument will
flucients bocauss of changes i mackse lerest rares,

ALt eportng dace the mtcrest cate profile of the Company's intercst-beaong fimancial inatramonts was

a5 Follows:
Carrying A monnt
a1k 22
Hupees fn W'
Fliviwwcdun! Habifinies
Loz terim financing 15,140 1LO1E 659
- Lease Liabifilics 46,830 TATH
= RMhovrl term herravariminy lthdl,dH 1.729.373
2,006,478 2, T3040
nad 22

Fariahle Nute Tnsfrumenis
Finnmete! labifiines
- Showr rerm orrowings

Effective Faievess Rutc
file Percen)

18, T1" %

10 TEY

Cach flovw pepsidivity analypsis for vorigbfe rafe insivrnienis
A change of 1) bags posats s intorest sates at the reporing dote would have seccased 7 (deecasod)
besslprofin and cquely for the vear by the amoums zbown below, The analyss assiinses that all oaher
warsbled rantEn Sonis cusl

E
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el

I

2R2Z 2021
Rpiproes fn "0

Eush Tove Sensitivify - Voriable Rofe Insirmmernis
- Inerase 21 M= 27,5460

= Decrease (XL IMGSY {27540}

The sensitoviny analyais peepared iq oot necessan by indicanve of the cffecos on losspoeofit fro the yeor and
wssels ol [he Company.

Frfes rizk

Prdce ek st migl dhat fhae tarr vidve of Tunee cash fews Iredn o Snoeocial msiriseend wall (ot dis o
chamges inosnarket priges {other than thise ariging from intersst meg nisk or amrangy rigk), whather thosg
chiamper are camged by Toctore gpoecific @@ e ondividioal  foiamscial soiesent o 8 R, e TRCTR
wffccting all similw financiad insvumecnm At ropesting dade. the company is oot evpnscd o sconsitiviny
analyais as the company has noinvestment and anteress bearneg Yinancial imsioiments,

Copital risk munagyemend

The Companny s odpecteve when massgenge cagetal are o safegiand the Company™s alvlity o contine &8 o
poing coscern in arder 1o provide retuces lor shareholders and benelils lor olther stakeholders wod 1o
rraiilain e oplined capifsl sivecire o redeee e cost ol copital. The compueny finsness s opsraiionh:s
thretigzly counry o Iy mdmagn g Workiingg cogrial,

Capmigtent woth offsere o the sndusoy, e company osonitoes capatal on the Bass of the ofd gearsng b,
This s caleculared as net debt divided by traal capicad whech is cqual we not debe and share holders' cguity.
el debl is calewlated a8 iolal bossowmps i Deanceal instaalins and dircclors Tess cashe and bank
Ielansces. Tobal capalal is caleulbled @y equaly as shoom in b sbslemend of Omancial position plos spomnsors”
Boien, 00 sy, Suborditaie e equily omd ne debi

202X 2021
Rrepyrars in "O80°

Loz L Virnamcing 15,1401 AN R B5S
Lease lalvility 46,5349 TaTE
Bhort tenn armmwings 20144 499 1,729 373
Tutal debi 2 1k, 4 TR 2,775 500
Less {Masly ol bosnk balsiices i1 TH,565) {92, T4}
Nt Dokt LAFHSE3 26630358
Temal £ aypntal 1472061 21345
Mot deht and capital 3.4MR2 074 277 1EY
Crearing ratio (%) S6.73% S St

F OFAIR VALLUE F FINANCEAL ASSETS AND LIABIILITIES

The carryving amauwnts of the financial assets and fimancial linbilities 2 at the reporting dote appeosomate their fair

valises
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A% RECLASSIFICATION

Correspending figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever neccessary for the prupese of better
presentation. Significant reclassification are as follows:

Head af acconnt of the financial Head af aceouni of e Amennt
Descripfion stafements for the year ended Sinanciol stalesrenis for the Rupees in
September 28, 2021 year enided September 30, 2022 R
Trade debiz Trade and other pavables Tiade debis 25,030

40 OPERATING SEGMENT

4.1 These financial statements have been prepared on the basis of a single reportable segment

40,2 Revenue from sale of sugar represetns 82% (2021 - 29%) of the gross sales of the Company,

4.3 10080 (2021 : 10050} of the gross sales of the Company are made 10 customers located o Pakistan
404 All nop-current assets of the Company at Seprember 30,2022 are located m Pakistan

41 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorized for issue on 28 December 2022 by the Board of Directors of the
Compamy.

——u <, -

Farar Mubeew Janani Mulronnnad Bilad Kol Muharnnad Mubeen Jumani
Cleef Executive Office ‘tsef Faisascial Odficer Diarector

Place: Kerachy, Dated: December 28, 2022
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Total Numhber

Sh;:enl;u‘i:lers Size of Shareholding of Shares
Held

51 FROM 1 TO Lo SHARES B85S

L 11] FROM 101 TO 500 SHARES 42,797

13 FROM 501 TO 1.000 SHARES 12,247

17 FROM 1.001 TO 10,000 SHARES 43,121

NIL FROM 10,001 TO 20,000 SHARES NIL

NIL FROM 2001 TO 50,000 SHARES NIL

1 FROM 50,001 TO 100,000 SHARES TR

2 FROM 100,001 TO 200,000 SHARES 330,458

NIL FROM 200,001 TO 300,000 SHARES NIL

NIL FROM 300,001 TO 400 000 SHARES NIL

NIL FROM 400,001 TOx 200,000 SHARES -

| FROM 500,001 TO 1006 000 SHARES 961,047

4 FROM 1.000,001 TO 2,000,000 SHARES 6,800,000

1 FROM 2,000,001 TO 3,000,000 SHARES 1669600

1 FROM 2 000,001 TO 8000000 SHARES 5,097 345

151 TOTAL 16,017,500
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™No.of Shares

Shareholders Held L etsiniace
Associated Cos., Undertaking and Eelated Parties - - -
Dvirector, CEQ and their spouses and
Minor Clildren
Mo Mubammad Mubeesn Junani Director 1 160,225 1.00
Mirs. Qamar Mubeen Tum i Chairperson 1 5.027.345 182
Mr. Faraz Mubeen Juimani Chief Executive Office 1 La00 000 9949
Mr Fahad Mubeesn Jumani Director 1 1600000 g.89
Mizs. Aricha Mubeesn Juimn ani Director 1 La00 000 9949
Mr Asif Khan Broli Director 1 500 RN
Mr. Lo Gen Tahir Mahmood Qazi  Director 1 SO0 .00
Mirs. Yasmeen Mubeen Jumani Spotse 1 2000000 12.49
Banks, DFIs, Insurance Companies,
Modarabas and Mutual Funds.
- Bankers Equity Limited 1 2669600 16.67
- EFU. General Insurance 1 500 RN
Sharve holders five percent oF more interest
Mirs. Qamar Mubeen Tum i Chairperson 1 5.027.345 182
Mr. Faraz Mubeen Juimani Chief Executive Office 1 La00 000 9949
Mr Fahad Mubeesn Jumani Director 1 1600000 g.89
Mizs. Aricha Mubeesn Juimn ani Director 1 La00 000 9949
Mrs. Yasmesn Mubeen Jumnamni 1 2000000 12.49
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" Form of Proxy

The Company Secratary

Khairpur Sugar Mills Limited

SN, Khayaban-e-Janbaz,

Phose-V Ext., D.H.A_ Karachi - 75500.

1/ We of (full address)

balng 2 mamber / mambers of Khalpur Segar Mills Limited halding ordinary sharas,

as per Share Ragistrar Falio Mo, and S or COG Participant’s 1.0, Mumbers

and focount/Sub-Accoimt No herehiy appnint,

Of (full addrass) or falling him [ har
of ffull address} wiho

& also a member of Khairpur Sugar Mills Limited, as my proxy in my/ our absence to attend and vote for
rree fus and on rmy/ our behalf at the 31st Annual General Meeting of the Company to ba held at 3rd floor,
Plot NG, 15-C, 8th Commmearcial Lane, Zamzama, D.H.A. phasa V| Karachi on January 28, 2021 and / or
any adjournment theraof

Signad thiz day of January, 2022
Witneszes
Rs. 5/
1. Signature o Revenue Stamp
Marme
CHIC Signature of Membesis)
Addrass

2. Signature

Marme
NI
Address

Mote:

1) Al proxies, in order fo be effective, must be received at the Company's Registered Office not less
than forty elght (48) hours betors the time fixed for holding the Annual Genaral Mesting and must be
duly stamped, signed and witnessed as required,

2) i a member appoints more than one proxy and more than one form of proxy are deposited by a
rember with the company, all such forms of proxy shall be rendered invalid.

3] Incazeaof proxy far an individweal bensficial owner of sharas from CDC, atfested capies of benaficial
owner' s computerized national identity card (CNIG) or passport, scocount and pedicipant's 1D numbers
must be deposited along with the form of proxy. In cass of proxy for representative of corporate
rambars from COC, board of directons’ rasoiution and powar of attormey and the specimean signatura
of the nomines must be deposited along with the form of proxy, The praxy shall produce his / her
original GHIG or pasaport at tha time of meating
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Key features:

0@ Licensed Entities Verification

e Scam meler”

o Jamapunji games®

@ Tax credit calculator*

% Company Verification

@ Insurance & Investment Checklist
? FAQs Answered

dacra Purd s an vt

m:um
Gomrimmaia® o Prabiizan

Jama
Puniji

Bt g | g g L s

Be aware, Be alert,

Be safe

Learn about investing at
www.jamapunji.pk

A Stock trading simulator
(basad on live feed from KSE)

@ Knowledge centar
l Risk profiler”
By Financial calculator

G Subscription to Alerts (event
notifications, corporate and
requiatory actions)

B Jamapunii application for
mobile device

A Online Quizzes
[ 7]
Jamapunil.pk ﬂhﬂ:ﬂlﬁ

hllobaln apen arn sisn gosdslis b eweizac dor andieid angl ko dercey



ore than~
sugarcane
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#KHAIRPUR

b SUGAR MILLS LIMITED

51/1/\V, Khayaban-e-Janbaz, Phase-V Ext., D.H.A,, Karachi.
Tal: ©21-35250131-35, Fax: 021-35250136,
Emalil: headoffice@jumanigroup.com Website: www.khairpursugar.com.pk



